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Independent Auditor’s Report

To The Members of Sandhar Tooling Private Limited
Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Sandhar Tooling Private Limited (“the
Company"), which comprise the Balance sheet as at March 31, 2022, the Statement of Profit and
Loss (including Other Comprehensive Income), Statement of Changes in Equity and Statement of
Cash Flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of
significant accounting policies and other explanatory information (hereinafter referred to as “the
financial statements”).

In our opinion and to the best of our Information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act") in
the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the Indian Accounting
Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian Accounting
Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended, (“Ind AS") and accounting principles generally accepted in
India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2022, the Profit (financial performance
including other comprehensive income), changes in equity and its cash flows for the year ended on
that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the financial statements in accordance with the Standards on Auditing
(SAs) specified under section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards are
further described in the Auditor’'s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of
our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI) together with the ethical requirements that are
relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made
thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these
requirements and the ICAl's Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion on the financial statements.

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor's Report Thereon

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information
comprises the information included in the Board's Report, but does not include the financial
statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we will not express
any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information identified above when it becomes available and, in doing so, consider whether the other
information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the
audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this
other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibility of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial
Statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Act
with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view of the
financial position, financial performance, total comprehensive income, changes in equity and cash
flows of the Company in accordance with the Ind AS and other accounting principles generally
accepted in India. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for
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preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate
accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating
effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the
preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

in preparing the financial statements, the Board of Directors is responsible for assessing the
Company's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going
concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless Board of Directors either intends to
liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting
process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report
that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee
that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it
exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the
aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on
the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

+ Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not
detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as
fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of
internal control.

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are also
responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal financial
controls with reference to financial statements in place and the operating effectiveness of such
controls.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events
or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to continue as a going
concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our
auditor's report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are
inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to
the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to
cease to continue as a going concern.

« Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events
in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and
other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable,
related safeguards.



Other Matter

The audited financial statements of the Company for the corresponding previous year ended March
31, 2021 included in these financial statements have been audited by the predecessor auditor whose
audit report dated May 19, 2021 bearing UDIN 21083689AAAACI4969 expressed an unmodified
opinion on those audited financial statements. Our opinion is not modified in respect of this matter.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1.

As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order"), issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, we give in “Annexure
A” a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent
applicable.

As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, based on our audit we report that:

a)
b)

c

We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and bellef were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company
so far as it appears from our examination of those books.

The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other Comprehensive
Income), Statement of Change in Equity and the Statement of Cash Flows dealt with by this
Report are in agreement with the books of account.

In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Ind AS specified under
Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2022
taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March
31, 2022 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act.

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference to financial
statements of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our
separate Report in “Annexure B”.

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with
Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of
our information and according to the explanations given to us:

i. The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial position.
i.The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which
there were any material foreseeable losses.

i. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund by the Company.

iv.

a) The Management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, as
disclosed in the Note 40 to the accounts, no funds (which are material either individually
or in the aggregate) have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed
funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the Company to or in
any other person or entity, including foreign entity (‘Intermediaries”), with the
understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall,
directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner
whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company (‘Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any
guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

b) The Management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, as
disclosed in the Note 40 to the accounts, no (which are material either individually or in
the aggregate) funds have been received by the Company from any person or entity,
including foreign entity (“Funding Parties”), with the understanding, whether recorded in
writing or otherwise, that the Company shall, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other
persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding
Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of
the Ultimate Beneficiaries. o




c) Based on such audit procedures that has been considered reasonable and appropriate
in the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that
the representations under sub-clause (i) and (ii) of Rule 11(e), as provided under (a) &
(b) above, contain any material mis-statement.

v.  As stated in Note No. 41 to the financial statements, the board of directors of the Company
have proposed final dividend for the current year which is subject to the approval of the
members in the ensuing Annual General Meeting. The dividend declared is in accordance
with section 123 of the Act to the extent it applies to declaration of dividend. Further, the final
dividend paid by the Company during the year in respect of same declared for the previous
year is in accordance with Section 123 of Companies Act 2013 to extent it applies to payment
of dividend.

For B.R. Gupta & Co.
Chartered Accountants,
Firm Registration Number 008352N

bgaarf

(Deépak Agarwal)

Partner
Membership Number 073696
UDIN: 22073696AIUTAZ2628

Place of Signature: New Delhi
Date: 11.05.2022



Annexure 'A' To the Independent Auditors' Report of even date on the financial statements of
Sandhar Tooling Private Limited

The Annexure referred to in Paragraph 1 under ‘Report on other legal and regulatory requirements'
section of Independent Auditors Report to the members of the Company on the financial statements
for the year ended March 31, 2022, we report that:

i)

i)

i)

In respect of Property, Plant & Equipment:

a) (A)The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including
quantitative details and situation of fixed assets.

(B)The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars of intangible
assets.

b) The Company has a regular programme of physical verification of its fixed assets by which
fixed assets are verified at regular intervals. In accordance with this programme, all fixed
assets were verified during the year and no material discrepancles were noticed on such
verification. In our opinlon, such periodicity of physical verification Is reasonable having
regard to the size of the Company and the nature of its assets.

¢) On the basis of information and explanation provided by the management, title deeds of
immovable properties are held in the name of the Company.

d) According to the information and explanations given to us and the records examined by us,
the Company has not revalued its Property, Plant and Equipment (including Right of Use
assets) or intangible assets or both during the year. Accordingly, the provisions of clause
3(i)(d) of the Order are not applicable.

e) According to the information and explanations given to us, no proceedings have been
initiated or are pending against the Company for holding any benami property under the
Prohibition of Benami Property Transactions Act, 1988 (as amended in 2016) and rules
made thereunder. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(i)(e) of the Order are not
applicable.

In respect of its inventory:

a) On the basis of information and explanation provided by the management, inventories have
been physically verified by the management during the year. In our opinion the frequency of
physical verification followed by the management is reasonable. According to the
information and explanation glven to us, no discrepancies of 10% or more in the aggregate
for each class of inventory between physical inventory and book records were noticed on
physical verification.

b) According to the information and explanations given to us and the records examined
by us, the Company has not been sanctioned working capital limits during the year in
excess of five crore rupees, in aggregate, from banks or financial institutions on the basis of
security of current assets. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(ii) (b) of the Order are not
applicable.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has neither made any
investments nor provided any guarantee or security nor granted any loans or advances in the
nature of loans, secured or unsecured to companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships (LLPs)
or any other parties. Accordingly, the provisions of clauses 3(iii)(a) to (f) of the Order are not
applicable.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has
not entered into any transaction covered under Sections 185 and 186 of the Act. Accordingly,
the provisions of clause 3(iv) of the Order are not applicable.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has
not accepted any deposits or amounts which are deemed to be deposits during the year and
had no unclaimed deposits at the beginning of the year within the meaning of Sections 73 to 76




vi)

vii)

viii)

iX)

X)

xi)

of the Act and the Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014 (as amended),
Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(v) of the Order are not applicable.

On the basis of available information and explanation provided to us, the Central Government
has not prescribed maintenance of cost records under sub-section (1) of section 148 of the
Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies (Cost Records and Audit) Amendment Rules, 2016
dated July 14, 2016 & December, 2017 respectively to the current operations carried out by the
Company. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(vi) of the Order are not applicable to the
Company.

(a) The Company is generally regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues including Goods
and Service Tax, Provident Fund, Employees’ State Insurance, Income-tax, duty of customs,
cess and other material statutory dues, as applicable, to the appropriate authorities. Further, no
undisputed amounts payable in respect thereof were outstanding at the year-end for a period of
more than six months from the date they become payable.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, there are no dues in respect of
statutory dues referred to in sub-clause (vii)(a) above that have not been deposited with the
appropriate authorities on account of any dispute.

According to the information and explanations given to us and the records examined by us,
there are no unrecorded transactions that have been surrendered or disclosed as income
during the year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (43 of 1961).
Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(viii) of the Order are not applicable.

(a) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company
has no loans or other borrowings and not liable to pay any interest thereon to any lender during
the year. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(ix)(a) of the Order are not applicable.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our audit
procedures, we report that the company has not been declared willful defaulter by any bank or
financial institution or government or any government authority.

(c) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company
has not obtained any term loans. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(ix)(c) of the Order are
not applicable.

(d) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not raised any
funds on short-term basis. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(ix)(d) of the Order are not
applicable.

(e) According to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall examination of
the financial statements of the company, we report that the company has not taken any funds
from any entity or person on account of or to meet the obligations of its subsidiaries, associates
or joint ventures.

(f) According to the information and explanations given to us and procedures performed by us,
we report that the company has not raised loans during the year on the pledge of securities
held in its subsidiaries, joint ventures or associate companies.

(a) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company
did not raise moneys by way of initial public offer or further public offer (including debt
instruments) during the year. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(x)(a) of the Order are not
applicable.

(b) During the year, the company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement
of shares or convertible debentures (fully, partially or optionally convertible). Accordingly,
provisions of clause 3 (x)(b) of the Order are not applicable.

(a) During the course of our examination of the books and records of the Company, carried out
in accordance with the generally accepted auditing practices in India, and according to the
information and explanations given to us, we have neither come across any instance of fraud on




or by the Company, noticed or reported during the year nor have we been informed of such case
by the management.

(b) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, no report under
sub-section (12) of section 143 of the Companies Act has been filed by the auditors in Form
ADT-4 as prescribed under rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the
Central Government.

(c) As represented to us by the management, there are no whistle blower complaints received
by the Company during the year.

xii) The Company is not a Nidhi Company. Accordingly, provisions of clause 3(xii)(a) to (c) of the
Order are not applicable.

xiii) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, all transactions
entered with the related parties are in compliance with section 188 of Companies Act, 2013 and
the details have been disclosed in the financial statements as required by the applicable
accounting standards. Further in pursuance of section 177, Company being a private company
is not required to form audit committee and accordingly the provisions of section 177 are not
applicable.

xiv) (@) In our opinion and based on our examination, the Company is not required to have an
internal audit system as per provision contained in Section 138 of Companies Act 2013.
However, the Company has internal audit system in place which is commensurate to the size of
its business.

(b)We have considered the internal audit reports of the Company issued till date, for the period
under audit.

xv) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has
not entered into any non-cash transactions with the directors or persons connected with them
covered under Section 192 of the Act. Accordingly, provisions of clause 3 (xv) of the order are
not applicable.

xvi) (@) The company is not required to be registered under Section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of
India Act, 1934 (2 of 1934). Accordingly, provisions of clause 3 (xvi) (a) to (c) of the order are not
applicable.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, there are no core investment
company (CIC) within the group (as defined in cora invastmant companies (Reserve Bank)
Direction, 20186). Accordingly, provision of clause 3(xvi)(d) of the order are not applicable.

xvii) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has neither incurred
any cash losses in current financial year nor in the immediately preceding financial year.

xviii) There has been resignation of the statutory auditors during the year and we have taken into
consideration the issues, objections or concerns raised by the outgoing auditors.

xix) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of the financial
ratios, ageing and expected dates of realization.of financial assets and payment of financial
liabilities, other information accompanying the financial statements, our knowledge of the Board
of Directors and management plans and based on our examination of the evidence supporting
the assumptions, nothing has come to our attention, which causes us to believe that any
material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report that company is not capable of
meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a
period of one year from the balance sheet date. We, however, state that this is not an assurance
as to the future viability of the company. We further state that our reporting is based on the facts
up to the date of the audit report and we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that alil
liabilities falling due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date, will get discharged
by the company as and when they fall due,



xx) The provision of section 135 of Companies Act are not applicable to the Company, accordingly
the provision of clause (xx)(a) & (b) of the order are not applicable to the Company.

For B.R. Gupta & Co.
Chartered Accountants,
Firm Registration Number 008352N

A7 4
Aﬁ’i‘/" y!{»vt"/ gur|

(Deepak Agarwal)

Partner 9,4
Membership Number 073696 /4
UDIN: 22073696AIUTAZ2628 L

Place of Signature: New Delhi
Date: 11.05.2022



Annexure 'B’ to the Independent Auditors’ Report of even date on the Financial Statements of
Sandhar Tooling Private Limited

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of
the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements of Sandhar
Tooling Private Limited (“the Company”) as of March 31, 2022 in conjunction with our audit of the
Ind AS financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls based on the internal control with reference to financial statements criteria established by the
Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on
Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India (ICAI). These responsibilities include the design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the
orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company's policies, the
safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information,
as required under the Act.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls with reference
to financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance
Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note") and the
Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Act,
to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal
Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those
Standards and the Guidance note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls
with reference to financial statements was established and maintained and if such controls operated
effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls system with reference to financial statements and their operating effectiveness. Our
audit of internal financial controls with reference to financial statements included obtaining an
understanding of internal financial controls with reference to financial statements, assessing the risk
that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of
internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's
judgemant, including the assessment of tha risks of material misstatamant of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basls
for our audit opinion on the Company's internal financial controls system with reference to financial
statements.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls with reference to financial statements

A company's internal financial control with reference to financial statements is a process designed to
provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of
financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles. A company's internal financial control with reference to financlal statements includes those
policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detall,
accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide
reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial
statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and
expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of management
and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely
detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a
material effect on the Ind AS financial statements.




Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls with reference to financial statements
Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls with reference to financial statements,
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any
evaluation of the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements to future periods are
subject to the risk that the internal financial control with reference to financial statements may become
inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or
procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls
system with reference to financial statements and such internal financial controls with reference to
financial statements were operating effectively as at March 31, 2022, based on the internal control
with reference to financial statements criteria established by the Company considering the essential
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls
Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

For B.R. Gupta & Co.
Chartered Accountants,
Firm Registration Number 008352N

(Déepak Agarwal)

Partner
Membership Number 073696
UDIN: 22073696AIUTAZ2628

Place of Signature: New Delhi
Date: 11.05.2022



Sandhar Tooling Private Limited
Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2022

(All amounts are ¥ in lakh, unless otherwise stated)

. Notes As At As At
Pasicuics March 31,2022 March 31, 2021
ASSETS
Non-Current Assets
(a) Property, Plant and Equipment 3 659.53 798.69
(b) Capital Work-in-Progress 4 - 2.20
(c) Right-of-Use Asset 31 278.68 319.05
(d) Other Intangible Assets 5 5.88 8.80
(e) Financial Assets
(i) Other Financial Assets 7 52.81 18.56
(g) Deferred Tax Assets 6 9.85 0.16
(h) Other Non-Current Assets 8 - 6.21
Total Non-Current Assets 1,006.75 1,153.67
Current Assets
(a) Inventories 9 107.94 51.66
(b) Financial Assets
(i) Investments 10 585.22 163.82
(i) Trade Receivables 11 467.80 316.74
(iiiy Cash and Cash Equivalents 12 103.02 150.64
(iv) Bank Balances other than (iii) above 13 - 433.28
(vi) Other Financial Assets 7 - 0.04
(c) Other Current Assets 8 9.76 8.60
Total Current Assets 1,273.73 1,114.77
TOTAL ASSETS 2,280.48 2,268.44
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
EQUITY
(a) Equity Share Capital 14 600.00 600.00
(b) Other Equity 15 1,004.83 944.86
Total Equity 1,604.83 1,544.86
LIABILITIES
Non-Current Liabilities
(a) Financial Liabilities
(ia) Lease Liabilities 31 278.73 319.33
(b) Provisions 16 75.08 102.02
Total Non-Current Liabilities 353.81 421.35
Current Liabilities
(a) Financial Liabilities
{la) Lease Llabllitles 31 40.60 32.40
(i) Trade payables 17
- Total Outstanding Dues of Micro Enterprises and Small Enterprises 54.00 2.19
- Total Outstanding Dues of creditors Other than Micro Enterprises & Small
Enterprises 93.82 144.33
(iii) Other Financial Liabilities 18 14.77 18.10
(b) Other Current Liabilities 19 108.21 82.29
(c) Provisions 16 2.28 3.1
(d) Current Tax Liabilities (Net) 20 8.16 19.41
Total Current Liabilities 321.84 302,23
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 2,280.48 2,268.44
Summary of Significant Accounting Policies 2.1

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements
As per our separate report of even date attached

For B.R. Gupta & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm's Registration No.: 008352N . ———

Membership Number 073696

Place of Signature: New Delhi
Date:

11 MAY 2022

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Sandhar Tooling Private Limited

(Ajay

Director
DIN; 09380468

‘IL\,_--

(Praveeri Shtija)

.Llﬁ""ll L

Director
DIN: 01082618



Sandhar Tooling Private Limited

Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended March 31, 2022

(All amounts are ¥ in lakh, unless otherwise stated)

Notes For the year ended For the year ended
FatiCylas March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
I Revenue from Operations 21 1,359.45 1,130.94
Il Other Income 22 83.09 50.98
Il Total Income (I+11) 1,442.54 1,181.92
IV Expenses
(a) Cost Of Materials Consumed 23 534.78 346.74
(b) Changes In Inventories Of Finished Goods & Work In Progress 24 (55.47) 15.29
(c) Employee Benefits Expense 25 341.93 328.10
(d) Finance Costs 26 27.30 31.10
(e) Depreciation And Amortisation Expense 27 193.07 195.24
(f) Other Expenses 28 282.53 221.88
Total Expenses 1,324.14 1,138.35
V  Profit/ (Loss) before tax (llI-1V) 118.40 43.57
VI Tax expense: 29
(a) Current tax 30.97 29.60
(b) Adjustment of tax relating to earlier periods (6.08) 4.93
(c) Deferred tax (6.37) (30.70)
Total tax (benefits)/expense 18.52 3.83
VIl Profit for the year (V-V1) 99.88 39.74
VIl Other Comprehensive Income
(i) ltems that will not be reclassified to Profit & Loss
(a) Re-measurement gains/ (losses) on defined benefit plans (13.23) (9.88)
(ii) Income tax relating to ltems that will not be reclassified to Profit or Loss 3.33 2.49
Other comprehensive gain/(loss) {9.90) (7.39)
IX Total Comprehensive Income For The Year (VII+VIil) 89.98 32.35
X Earnings Per Share (face value ¥ 10 per share) 30
- Basic (amount in ) 1.66 0.66
- Diluted (amount in %) 1.66 0.66

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies 2.1
The accompanying noles are an intagral part of the financlal siatements
A3 par our sepaiate report uf even dale dllached

For B.R. Gupta & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm's Registration No.: 008352N
A y GU-

Partnsr NNy sy /‘)

Membership Number 073696 -~ A0

Place of Signature: New Delhi

Pate: 11 MAY 2022

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Sandhar Tooling Private Limited

Tﬁ_ Y

(Praveen Satija
Diractor
DIN: 01082618



Sandhar Tooling Private Limited

Statement of Cash Flows for the year ended March 31, 2022

{All amounts are ¥ in lakh, unless otherwise stated)

Particulars

For the year ended
March 31, 2022

For the year ended
March 31, 2021

A Cash Flow From Operating Activitles
Profit before tax

Adjustments for:

Depreciation And Amortisation Expense

Finance Cost

Interest Income

Loss/(Gain) On Sale Of Property, Plant & Equipment

Loss/(Gain) On Sale Of Investment

Gain On Investments Carried At Fair Value Through Profit Or Loss
Operating proflt before working capltal changes

Movement In working capital

(Increase)/Decrease In Inventories

(Increase)/Decrease In Trade Receivables

(Increase)/Decrease In Financial Assets

(Increase)/Decrease In Other Current And Non-Current Assets
Increase/(Decrease) In Trade Payables

Increase/(Decrease) In Current And Non-Current Provisions
Increase/(Decrease) In Other Liabilites

Cash generated from /(used in) operating actlvities post working
capital changes

Income tax paid (net)

Net cash generated from/(used in) used In operating actlvities (A)

B Cash Flows From Investing Activities
Purchase of property, plant and equipment
(Increase)/Decrease In Capital work in progress
Increase/(Decrease) In Creditors for Capital Expenditure
Interest Income
Investment in Mutual funds
Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equipment
Procecds from sale of investment
Investment in Fixed Deposits
Net cash used In Investing activities (B)

C Cash Flows From Financing Actlivitles
Payment of lease liabilities
Dividend paid
Flnance costs paid
Net cash flow from flnancing actlvities (C)

Increase/(decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C)
Cash and cash equivalents at the begining of the period
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the period

Components of cash & Cash Equivalent
Balances with banks
- Current accounts
Bank deposits with original maturity less than three months
Cash on hand
Total Cash and Cash equlvalent (Note No. 12)

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

118.40 43.57
193.07 195.24
27.30 31.10
(2.30) (8.84)
(12.70) (0.49)
(3.30) (28.89)
(57.94) (12.33)
262.53 219.36
(66.28) 28.51
(151.08) (63.13)
0.95 (0.42)
5.06 (0.42)
1.30 66.72
(41.00) 18.52
25.92 44.54
47.43 313.68
(36.14) (14.83)
11.29 298.85
(4.54) (139.57)
2.20 112.18
(3.33) (8.09)
2.30 8.90
(520.00) (269.98)
12.70 0.49
149.84 451.62
398.12 (435.13)
37.29 (279.57)
(66.08) (60.00)
(30.00) (30.00)
(0.10) (1.33)
(96.18) (91.33)
(47.62) (72.05)
150.64 222.69
103.02 150.64
102.26 9.88
. 140.00
0.76 0.76
103.02 150.64

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements
As per our separate report of even date attached

For B.R. Gupta & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm's Registration No.: 008352N

7 [l
eepak Agarwal) \

Fartner !

Membership Number 073696 .75

Place of Signature: New Delhi

P11 MAY 2012

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Sandhar Tooling Private Limited

W

(AjayKur av)
Direc
DIN: 0938

Vol

(Praveen Satlja)

Director
: 01082618



Sandhar Tooling Private Limited

Statement of changes in equity for the year ended March 31, 2022

(All amounts are ¥ in lakh, unless otherwise stated)

A Equity Share Capital

Amount
For the year ended March 31, 2022
Equity shares of 10 each issued, subscribed and fully paid at 1 April, 2021 600.00
Changes in Equity Share Capital due to prior period errors -
Restated balance at 1 April 2021 600.00
Issue of share capital during the year -
At March 31, 2022 600.00
For the year ended March 31, 2021
Equity shares of 310 each issued, subscribed and fully paid at 1 April, 2020 600.00
Changes in Equity Share Capital due to prior period errors -
Restated balance at 1 Aprll 2020 600.00
Issue of share capital during the year -
At March 31, 2021 600.00
B Other Equity
For the year ended March 31, 2022
Particulars Reserves and surplus Total
Retained earnings
Balance as at March 31, 2021 944.86 944.86
Profit For The Year 99.88 99.88
Remeasurement of defined benefit plan (net of tax) (9.90) {9.90)
Final Dividend on Equity Shares - FY 2020-21 (30.00) (30.00
Balance as at March 31, 2022 1,004.83 1,004
For the year ended March 31, 2021
Particulars Reserves and surplus Total
Retalned earnings
Balance as at April 01, 2020 942.51 942.51
Profit For The Year 39.74 39.74
Remeasurement of defined benefit plan (net of tax) (7.39) (7.39)
Final Dividend on Equity Shares - FY 2019-20 (30.00) (30.00)
Balance as at March 31, 2021 944.86 944.86
Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements
As per our separate report of even date attached
For B.R. Gupta & Co, For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants 5 ~ Sandhar Tooling Private Limited
Firm's Registration No.: 0083521\!-1\}_"'_' A& N\
/ 'r’ : ki *\.\l
o oeLn ) £2]) J N
/j' .. .~ V‘JJ ._ :Iri 'A\"" ‘(}""'i C
(Deepak Agarwal) 2D ATtV (Ajay-K hav) (Praveen Sa@a)
Partner S e— recto Director
Membership Number 073696 DIN: 09380468 DIN: 01082618

Place of Signature: New Delhi

Date: 11 MAY 2022




Sandhar Tooling Private Limited
Summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information

Note 1: Corporate Overview

Sandhar Tooling Private Limited (the Company") was incorporated in year 2002 under the provisions of the Companies Act,
1956. The Company is engaged in the designing and manufacturing of moulds, dies, machine tools and jigs & fixtures. The
registered office of the Company is located at B-6/20, LSC Safdarjung Enclave New Delhi - 110029. The financials statements
for the year ended March 31, 2022 were approved by the Board of Directors on May 11, 2022

Note 2: Statement of Compllance: These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards
(Ind AS) notified under section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013. The financial statements have also been prepared in
accordance with the relevant presentation requirements of the Companies Act, 2013.

Basis of Preparation: The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the historical cost convention except for
certain financial instruments that are measured at fair value as required under relevant Ind AS. The financial statements are
presented in * and all values are rounded to the nearest lakh except otherwise stated.

Going Concern

The board of directors have considered the financial position of the Company as at March 31, 2022, the projected cash flows and
financial performance of the Company for at least twelve months from the date of approval of these financial statements as well
as planned cost and cash improvement actions, and believe that the plan for profitability remains on course. The board of

directors have taken aclions to ensure that appropriate long-term cash resources are in place at the date of signing the accounts
to fund the Company's operations.

Impact Assessment of COVID-19

The Company believes that COVID 19 is not likely to have any material impact on its financial statements, liquidity or ability to
service its debt or other obligations. However, the overall economic environment, being uncertain due to COVID 19, may affect
the underlying assumptions and estimates in future, which may differ from those considered as at the date of approval of these
financial statements. The Company would closely monitor such developments in future economic conditions and consider their
impact on the financial statements of the relevant periods.

Recent Accounting Pronouncement

Ministry of Corporate Affairs ("MCA") notifies new standard or amendments to the existing standards under Companies (Indian
Accounting Standards) Rules as issued from time to time. On March 23, 2022, MCA amended the Companies (Indian Accounting
Standards) Amendment Rules, 2022, which are as below. The effectlve date for adoption of this amendment are from annual
periods beginning on or after April 01, 2022:

Ind AS 16 — Property Plant and equipment - The amendment clarifies that excess of net sale proceeds of items produced over
the cost of testing, if any, shall not be recognised in the profit or loss but deducted from the directly attributable costs considered
as part of cost of an item of property, plant, and equipment. The Company has evaluated the amendment and there is no impact
on its financial statements

Ind AS 37 - Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets — The amendment specifies that the ‘cost of fulfilling’ a
contract comprises the 'costs that relate directly to the contract'. Costs that relate directly to a contract can either be incremental
costs of fulfilling that contract (examples would be direct labour, materials) or an allocation of other costs that relate directly to
fulfilling contracts (an example would be the allocation of the depreciation charge for an item of property, plant and equipment
used in fulfilling the contract). The Company has evaluated the amendment and there is no impact on its financial statements.

New Accounting Pronounceiments effective from April 1, 2021:

The new accounting pronouncements pursuant to amendment under Ind As 103, Ind As 104, Ind As 116 effective from April 01,
2021 donot have Impact oh the nat worth, financial position, financial pertormace or on the cash tlow of the Company, except Ind
AS 116.

Note 2.1 : Significant accounting policies
a) nting | 5 imate i

The preparation of the Company’s financial statements requires management to make judgements, estimates and assumptions
that affect the reported amounts of revenues, expenses, assets and liabilities, and the accompanying disclosures, and the
disclosure of contingent liabilities. Uncertainty about these assumptions and estimates could result in outcomes that require a
material adjustment to the carrying amount of assets or liabilities affected in future periods.

In the process of applying the Company's accounting policies, management has made the following judgements, which have the
most significant effect on the amounts recognised in the financial statements:

Revenue recognition and presentation

The Company assesses its revenue arrangements against specific criteria, i.e. whether it has exposure to the significant risks
and rewards associated with the sale of goods or the rendering of services, in order to determine if it is acting as a principal or as
an agent. The Company has concluded that they operating on a principal to principal basis in all its revenue arrangements.

When deciding the most appropriate basis for presenting revenue or costs of revenue, both the legal form and substance of the
agreement between the Company and its business partners are reviewed to determine each party's respective role in the
transaction.

NPT
SARL} .
. - A o
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Sandhar Tooling Private Limited
Summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information

i)

b)

Leases

Where (he Company is the lessee, key Judgements Include assessing whether arrangements contain a lease and determine the
lz&se term. To assess whather a contract contains a leass requires judgement abaul whather i depends on a specified asset,
whether the company obtains substantially all the economic benefits from the use of that asset of it has a right o direct the use of
the assel. In order to determine the lease term, judgement is required as to extension and termination options. Where the

Company is the lessor, the treatment of leasing transactions is mainly determined by whether the leasing considered to be an
operating or finance lease.

Useful lives of property, plant and equipment

The Company reviews the useful life of property, plant and equipment at the end of each reporting period. This reassessment
may result in change in depreciation expense in future periods.

Estimates and Assumptions:

The key assumptions concerming the future and other key sources of estimation uncertainty at the reporting date, that have a
significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within the next financial year, are
described below. The Company based its assumptions and estimates an parameters available when the financial statements
were prepared. Existing circumstances and assumptions about future developments, howevear, may change due to market
changes or circumstances arising that are beyond the control of the Company. Such changes are reflected in the assumptions
when they occur.

Income taxes

The Company is subject to income tax laws as applicable in India. Significant judgment Is required in determining provision for
income taxes. There are many transactions and calculations for which the ultimate lax determination Is uncertaln during the
ordinary course of business. The Company recognises liabilities for anticipated tax issues based on estimates of whether
additional taxes will be due. Where the final tax outcome of these matters is different from the amounts that were initially
recorded, such differences will impact the income tax and deferred tax provisions in the period in which such determination is
made.

Recoverability of deferred taxes

In assessing the recoverability of deferred tax assets, management considers whether it is probable that taxable profit will be
available against which the losses can be utilised. The ultimate realisation of deferred tax assets is dependent upon the
generation of future taxable income during the periods in which the temporary differences become deductible. Management
considers the projected future taxable income and tax planning strategies in making this assessment.

Defined benefit plans

The present value of the gratuity and compensated absences are determined using actuarial valuations. An actuarial valuation
involves making various assumptions that may differ from actual developments in the future. These Include the determination of
the discount rate, future salary increases and mortality rates. Due to the complexities involved in the valuation and Its long-term
nature, a defined benefit obligation is highly sensitive to changes in these assumptions. All assumptions are reviewed at each
reporting date.

Contingencies

Contingent Liabilities may arise from the ordinary course of business in relation to claims against the company, including legal
and other claims. By virtue of their nature, contingencies will be resolved only when one or more uncertain future events occur or
fail to occur, the assessment of the existence, and potential quantum, of contingencies inherently involves exercise of significant
judgements and the use of estimates regarding outcome of future events.

Current versus non-current classification

The Company presents assets and liabilities in the balance sheet based on current/ non-current classification.

Assots:

An asset is treated as current when it is;

a) Expected to be realised or intended to be sold or consumed in normal operating cycle.

b) Held primarily for the purpose of trading

¢) Expected to be realised within twelve months after the reporting period, or

d) Cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liability for at least twelve months after the
reporting period.

All other assets are classified as non-current.

Llabilities:

A liability is current when:

(a) Itis expected to be settled In normal operating cycle

(b) It is held primarily for the purpose of lrading

(c) Itis due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting period, or

(d) There is no unconditional right to defer the settlement of the liability for at least twelve months after the reporting period
All other liabilities are classified as non-current.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are classified as non-current assets and liabilities.
Operating cycle: The operating cycle is the time between the acquisition of assets for processing and their realisation In. _c,agr_\_
and cash equivalents. The Company has identified twelve months as its operating cycle.




Sandhar Tooling Private Limited
Summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information

c)

d)

e)

Property, Plant and Egquipment

Property, plant and equipment and capital work in progress are stated at cost less accumulated depregiation and accumulated
impairment losses, if any. Such cost includes expenditure that is directly attributable to the acquisition of the assel. The cost of
self-constiucted assets includes the cost of materials and direct services, any other costs directly attributable to bringing the
assets to its working condition for their intended use and cost of replacing pan of the plant and equipment and borrowing costs
for long-term construction projects if the recognition criteria are met.

An item of property, plant and equipment and any significant part initially recognised is de-recognised upon disposal or when no
future economic benefits are expected from its use. Any gain or loss arising on de-recognition of the asset (calculated as the

difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset) is included in the statement of profit and
loss.

Depreciation: Depreciation is to be provided using the Straight Line Method as per Schedule Il of Companies Act, 2013.
Depreciation is calculated on a pro-rata basis from the date of additions. On assets sold, discarded, etc. during the year,
depreciation is provided up to the date of sale/discard. Assets costing up to T 5,000 are fully depreciated in the year of
acquisition. Further, the Schedule Il to the Companies Act, 2013 requires that useful life and depreciation for significant
components of an asset should be determined seperately. The identification of significant components is matter of technical
judgement and is to be decided on case to case basis; wherever applicable.

Subsequent costs: The cost of replacing a part of an item of property, plant and equipment is recognised in the carrying amount
of the item of property, plant and equipment, if it is probable that the future economic benefits embodied within the part will flow to
the Company and its cost can be measured rellably with the carrylng amount of the replaced part getting derecognised. The cost
for day-to-day servicing of property, plant and equipment are recognised in statement of profit and loss as and when incurred.

Capital work in progress: Capital work in progress comprises the cost of fixed assets that are not ready for their intended use
at the reporting date.

Transition to Ind AS: On transition to Ind AS, the Company has elected to continue with the carrying value of all its property,
plant and equipment as at 1 April 2016, measured as per the previous GAAP, and use that carrying value as the deemed cost of
such property, ptant and equipment.

Other Intangible assets
Recognitlon and measurement

Other Intangible assets that are acquired by the Company are measured initially at cost. Intangible assets with finite useful lives
are measured at cost less accumulated amortisation and accumulated impairment losses, if any.

Transition to Ind AS

On transition to Ind AS, the Company has elected to continue with the carrying value of all its Other intangible assets recognized

as at 1 April 2016, measured as per the previous GAAP, and use that carrying value as the deemed cost of such intangible
assets.

Amortisation and useful lives: Other Intangible assets with finite lives are amortised over the useful life and assessed for
impairment whenever there is an indication that the other intangible asset may be impaired. The amortisation period and the
amortisation method for an other intangible asset with a finite useful life are reviewed at least at the end of each reporting period.
Changes in the expected useful life or the expected pattern of consumption of future economic benefits embodied in the asset
are considered to modify the amortisation period or method, as appropriate, and are treated as changes in accounting estimates.
The amertisation expense on other intangible acasete with finito livoo io racognisad in tha atatomont of profit and loes unloas auoch

expenditure forms part of carrylng value of another aseet. Amortication ic oaloulated over the oost of tho asaet, or other amount
subsiituted for ooot.

Eor UCIQNG

Functlonal and presentational currency

The Company's financial statements are presented in Indian Rupees (I) which is also the Company's functional currency.
Functional currency is the currency of the primary economic environment in which a Company operates and is normally the
currency in which the Company primarily generates and expends cash. All the financial information presented in ¥ except where
otherwise stated.

Transactlons and balances

Transactions in foreign currencies are initially recorded by the Company at the functional currency spot rates at the date the
transaction first qualifies for recognition.

Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are translated at the functional currency spot rates of exchange

at the reporting date. Differences arising on settlement or translation of monetary items are recognised in statement of profit and
loss.

Non-monetary assets and liabilittes denominated in foreign currencies that are measured at fair value are retranslated to the
functional currency at the exchange rate at the date that the fair value was determined. Non-monetary Items that are measured in
terms of historical cost in a foreign currency are translated using the exchange rate at the date of the transaction.

n
Revenue is recognized upon transfer of control of promised products or services to customers in an amount that reflects the
consideration the Company expects to receive in exchange for those products or services. To recognize revenues, the company
apply the following five step approach: = -
(1) 'dentify the contract with a customer / |
(2) identify the performance obligations in the contract
(3) determine the transaction price,
(4) allocate the transaction price to the performance obligations in the contract
(5) recognize revenues when a performance obligation is satisfied.




Sandhar Tooling Private Limited
Summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information
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h)

At contract inception, the Company assesses its promise to transfer products or services to a customer to identify separate
performance obligations. The Company applies judgement to determine whether each product or services promised to a
customer are capable of being distinct, and are distinct in the context of the contract, if not, the promised product or services are
combined and accounted as a single performance obligation. The Company allocates the arrangement consideration to
separately identifiable performance obligation based on their relative stand-alone seiling price or residual method. Stand-alone
selling prices are determined based on sale prices for the components when it is regularly sold separately, in cases where the
Company is unable to determine the stand-alone selling price the Company uses third-party prices for similar deliverables or the
company uses expected cost plus margin approach in estimating the stand-alone selling price.

For performance obligations where control is transferred over time, revenues are recognized by measuring progress towards
completion of the performance obligation. The selection of the method to measure progress towards completion requires
judgment and is based on the nature of the promised products or services to be provided.

The method for recognizing revenues and costs depends on the nature of the goods sold & services rendered:

(i) Local Sales & Job Work :

Local Sales & Job Work are recognized at the point of dispatch of goods to the customers & sales are reported net of trade
discounts and Goods & Service Tax , and inclusive of packing charges. Export sales was recognized at the time of bill of lading.

(i) Other income: Other income comprises interest income on investments, interest recsived on income tax refund, gain on sale
of mutual funds, fair value gain on mutual funds measured at falr value through profit and loss, provision written back etc. Interest
income on deposits is recognized on a time proportion basis taking into account the amount outstanding and the rate applicable

Inventories

Inventories are valued at the lower of cost and net realizable value. The cost of raw material is determined on the basis of First-in-
First-Out (FIFO) method.

- The cost of manufactured finished goods and work-in-progress includes raw material value determined on the basis of First-in-
First-Out (FIFO) method and includes conversion and other costs incurred in bringing the inventories to their present location and
condition.

- Stores & Consumables and Packing Materials are valued at lower of net realizable value or cost on the basis of First-in-First-
Out (FIFO) Method.

- Stock in Transit is valued at lower of cost and net realizable value. Scrap is valued at estimated net realizable value.

Leases

Ind AS 116 sets out the principles for the recognition, measurement, presentation and disclosure of leases. The Company
assesses at contract inception whether a contract is, or contains, a lease. That is, if the contract conveys the right to control the
use of an identified asset for a period of time in exchange for consideration.

Company as a lessee

The Company applies a single recognition and measurement approach for all leases, except for short-term leases and leases of

low-value assets. The Group recognises lease liabilities to make lease payments and right-of-use assets representing the right to
use the underlying assets.

Right-of-use assets

The Company recognises right-of-use assets at the commencement date of the lease (i.e., the date the underlying asset is
available for use). Right-of-use assets are measurad at cost, less any accumulated depreciation and impairment losses, and
adjusted for any remeasurement of lease liabilities. The cost of right-of-use assets includes the amount of lease liabilities
ranagniand, Initial direct costs incurred, and lease payments made at or bafore the commencement date less any lwase
incentives received. Right-of-use assets are depreciated on a straight-line basls over the shorter of the lease term and the
estimated useful lives of the assets. Il owreislip uf {he leased asset tansfors to the Company at the end of the leass term or the
cost reflects the exercise of a purchase option, depreciation is calculated using the estimated useful life of the asset. The right-of-
use assets are also subject to impairment. '

Lease Liabilities

At the commencement date of the lease, the Company recognises lease liabilities measured at the present value of lease
payments to be made over the lease term. The lease payments include fixed payments (including insubstance fixed payments)
less any lease incentives receivable, variable lease payments that depend on an index or a rate, and amounts expected to be
paid under residual value guarantees. The lease payments also include the exercise price of a purchase option reasonably
certain to be exerclsed by the Company and payments of penalties for terminating the lease, if the lease term reflects the Group
exercising the option to terminate. Variable lease payments that do not depend on an index or a rate are recognised as expenses
(unless they are incurred to praduce inventories) in the period in which the event or condition that triggers the payment occurs.

In calculating the present value of lease payments, the Company uses its incremental borrowing rate at the lease
commencement date because the interest rate implicit in the lease is not readily determinable. After the commencement date,
the amount of lease liabilities is increased to reflect the accretion of interest and reduced for the lease payments made. in
addition, the carrying amount of lease liabilities is remeasured if there is a modification, a change in the lease term, a change in
the lease payments (e.g., changes to future payments resuiting from a change in an index or rate used to determine such lease
payments) or a change in the assessment of an option to purchase the underlying asset.

Short term leases and leases of low value assets

The Company applies the short-term lease recognition exemption to its short-term leases (i.e., those leases that have a lease
term of 12 months or less from the commencement date and do not contain a purchase option). It also applies the lease of low-
value assets recognition exemption to leases of office equipment that are considered to be low value. Lease payments on.short-

term leases and leases of low-value assets are recognised as expense on a straight-line basis over the lease term.
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k)

Ei e's Benefl

Short Term Employee Benefits: All employee benefits expected to be settled wholly within twelve months of rendering the
service are classified as short-term employee benefits. When an employee has rendered service to the Company during an
accounting period, the Company recognises the undiscounted amount of short-term employee benefits expected to be paid in
exchange for that service as an expense unless another Ind AS requires or permits the inclusion of the benefits in the cost of an
asset Benefits such as salaries, wages and short-term compensated absences, bonus and ex-gratia etc. are recognised in
statement of profit and loss in the period in which the employee renders the related service.

A liability is recognised for the amount expected to be paid after deducting any amount already paid under short-term cash bonus
or profit-sharing plans if the Company has a present legal or constructive obligation to pay this amount as a result of past service
provided by the employee, and the obligation can be estimated reliably. If the amount already paid exceeds the undiscounted
amount of the benefits, the Company recognises that excess as an asset /prepaid expense to the extent that the prepayment will
lead to, for example, a reduction in future payments or a cash refund.

Defined contribution plan

A defined contribution plan is a post-employment benefit plan under which an entity pays fixed contributions to a statutory
authority and will have no legal or constructive obligation to pay further amounts.

Retirement benefits in the form of Provident Fund etc. is a defined contribution scheme and contributions paid/payable towards
Provident Fund etc. are recognised as an expense in the statement of profit and loss during the period in which the employee
renders the related service.

Defined benefit plan

A defined benefit plan is a post-employment benefit plan other than a defined contribution plan.

The Company has an obligation towards gratuity, a defined benefit retirement plan covering eligible employees. The plan
provides for a lump sum payment to vested employees at retirement, death while in employment or on termination of employment
of an amount based on the respective employee's salary and the tenure of employment. Vesting occurs upon completion of five
years of service. The Company accounts for the liability for gratuity benefits payable in future based on an independent actuarial
valuation report using the projected unit credit method as at the year end.

The obligations are measured at the present value of the estimated future cash flows. The discount rate is generally based upon
the market yields available on Government bonds at the reporting date with a term that matches that of the liabilities.
Re-measurements, comprising actuarial gains and losses, the effect of the changes to the asset ceiling (if applicable) and the
return on plan assets (excluding interest and if applicable), is reflected immediately in Other Comprehensive Income in the
statement of profit and loss. All other expenses related to defined benefit plans are recognised in statement of profit and loss as
employee benefit expenses. Re-measurements recognised in Other Comprehensive Income will not be reclassified to statement
of profit and loss hence it is treated as part of retained earnings in the statement of changes in equity. Gains or losses on the
curtailment or settlement of any defined benefit plan are recognised when the curtailment or settlement occurs. Curtailment gains
and losses are accounted for as past service costs.

Other Long Term Employee Benefits

As per the Company's policy, eligible leaves can be accumulated by the employees and carried forward to future periods to either
be utilised during the service, or encashed. Encashment can be made during the service, on early retirement, on withdrawal of
scheme, at resignation by employee and upon death of employee. The scale of benefits is determined based on the seniority and
the respective employee's salary. The Company records an obligation for such compensated absences in the period in which the
employes renders the services that increase this entitlement. The obligation is measured on the basis of independent actuarial
valuation using the projected unit credit method.

Provislons, Contingent Liabilities and Assets

Genoral

Provisions are recognised when the Company has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result of a past event, it Is
probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable
estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation.

When the Company expects some or all of a provision to be reimbursed, the reimbursement is recognised as a separate asset,
but only when the reimbursement is virtually certain.

The expense relating to a provision is presented in the statement of profit and loss, net of any reimbursement. If the effect of the
time value of money is material, provisions are discounted using a current pre-tax rate that reflects, when appropriate, the risks
specific to the liability. The unwinding of discount is recognised in the statement of profit and loss as a finance cost.

Provisions are reviewed at the end of each reporting period and adjusted to reflect the current best estimate. If it is no longer
probable that an outflow of resources would be'required to settle the obligation, the provision is reversed.

A contingent liability exists when there is a possible but not probable obligation, or a present obligation that may, but probably will
not, require an outflow of resources, or a present obligation whose amount cannot be estimated reliably. Contingent liabillties do
not warrant provisions, but are disclosed unless the possibility of outflow of resources is remote. Contingent assets are neither
recognised nor disclosed in the financial statements. However, contingent assets are assessed continually and If it is virtually
certain that an inflow of economic benefits will arise, the asset and related income are recognised in the period in which the
change occurs.

Elpancial instruments
A financial instrument is a contract that gives rise to a financial asset for one entity and a financial liability or equity instrument for
another entity.

Financial Assets

Initial recognition and measurement
A financial asset is a initially recognised at fair value. In case of financial assets which are recognised at fair value ihrnugh pmﬁ_l.
and loss (FVTPL), its transaction cost are recognised in statement of profit & loss. In other cases, the transaction ‘cost ardl

attributed to acquisition value of financial asset. _ /\ GULINS
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Subsequent measurement

For purposes of subsequent measurement, financial assets are classified in four categories:
-Debt instruments at amortised cost

-Debt instruments at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCI)

-Debt instruments, derivatives and equity instruments at fair value through profit and loss (FVTPL)
-Equity instruments measured at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCI)

Debt Instruments at amortised cost

The category applies to the Company’s trade and other receivables, cash and cash equivalents, security deposits and other
loans and advances, etc. '

A debt instrument is measured at the amortised cost if both the following conditions are met:

(i) The asset is held within a business modet whose objective is to hold assets for collecting contractual cash fiows and

(iiy Contractual terms of the asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest
(SPPI) on the principal amount outstanding.

After initial measurement, such financial assets are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest rate
(EIR) method. Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition and fees or costs that
are an integral part of the EIR. The accretion of EIR is recorded as an income or expense in statement of profit and loss. The
losses arising from impairment are recognised in the statement of profit and loss.

Equity instruments

All equity invastments in the scope of Ind AS 109 are measured at fair valus,

For all other equity instruments, the Company may make an Irrevocable election to present in other comprehensive income
subsequent changes in the fair value. The Company makes such election on an instrument by- instrument basis. The
classification is made on initial recognition and is irrevocable. If the Company decides to classify an equity Instrument as at
FVTOCI, then all fair value changes on the instrument, excluding dividends, are recognized in the OCI. There is no recycling of
the amounts from OCI to statement of profit and loss, even on sale of investment. However, the Company may transfer the
cumulative gain or loss within equity. Equity instruments included within the FVTPL category are measured at fair value with all
changes recognized in the statement of Profit and Loss.

De-recognltion

A financial asset (or, where applicable, a part of a financial asset) is primarily derecognised (j.e. removed from the Company’s
Balance Sheet) when:

(i) The contractual rights to receive cash flows from the asset has expired, or

(i) The Company has transferred its contractual rights to receive cash flows from the financial asset or has assumed an
obligation to pay the received cash flows in full without material delay to a third party under a ‘pass-through’ arrangement; and
either (a) the Company has transferred substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset, or (b) the Company has neither
transferred nor retained substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset, but has transferred contro! of the asset.

Financial Liabilitles

Initial recognition and measurement

Financial liabilities are classified, at initial recognition, as financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss.

All financial liabilities are recognised initially at fair value and, in the case of loans and borrowings and payables, net of directly
attributable transaction costs.

The Company's financial liabilities include trade and other payables, security deposits received etc.

Subsequent measurement

For purposes of subsequent measurement, financial liabilities are classified in two categories:

-Financial liabilities at amortised cost

-Financial liabilities at fair value through profit and loss (FVTPL)

Offsetting of flnancial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the balance sheet if there is a currently
enforceable legal right to offset the recognized amounts and there is an intention to settle on net basis i.e., realize the assets and
settle the liabilities simultaneously.

Impairment of financial assets

In accordance with Ind-AS 109, the Company applies expected credit loss (ECL) model for measurement and recognition of
impairment loss on the following financial assets and credit risk exposure:

Financial assets that are debt instruments, and are initially measured at fair value with subsequent measurement at amortised
cost e.g., trade and other receivables, security deposits, loan to employees, etc.

The Company follows ‘simplified approach’ for recognition of impairment loss allowance for trade receivables. The application of
simplified approach does not require the Company to track changes in credit risk. Rather, it recognises impairment loss
allowance based on lifetime ECLs at each reporting date, right from its initial recognition.

ECL is the difference between all contractual cash flows that are due to the group in accordance with the contract and all the
cash flows that the entity expects to receive (i.e., all cash shortfalls), discounted at the original effective interest rate.

ECL impairment loss allowance (or reversal) recognized during the period is recognized as income/ expense in the statement of
profit and loss.
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m)

n)

o)

Impairment of non-financial assets

The carrying amounts of the Company’s non-financial assets, other than deferred tax assets, are reviewed at the end of each
reporting period to determine whether there is any indication of impairment. If any such indication exists, then the asset's
recoverable amount is estimated.

The recoverable amount of an asset or cash-generating unit (‘CGU') is the greater of its value in use or its fair value less costs to
sell. In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value using a pre-tax discount rate
that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the asset or CGU. For the purpose
of impairment testing, assets that cannot be tested Individually are grouped together into the smallest group of assels thal

generates cash inflows from continuing use that are largely independent of the cash inflows of other assets or groups of assets
(CGUY.

An impairment loss is recognized, if the carrying amount of an asset or its CGU exceeds its estimated recoverable amount and is
recognised in statement of profit and loss.

Impairment losses recognised in prior periods are assessed at end of each reporting period for any indications that the loss has
decreased or no longer exists. An impairment loss is reversed if there has been a change in the estimates used to determine the
recoverable amount. An impairment loss is reversed only to the extent that the asset's carrying amount does not exceed the
carrying amount that would have been determined, net of depreciation or amortisation, if no impairment loss had been
recognised.

Falr value measurement

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between
market participants at the measurement date. The fair value measurement is based on the presumption that the transaction to
sell the asset or transfer the liability takes place either:

(a) In the principal market for the asset or liability, or
(b) In the absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or liability

The principal or the most advantageous market must be accessible by the Company. The fair value of an asset or a liability is
measured using the assumptions that market participants would use when pricing the asset or liability, assuming that market
participants act in their economic best interest.

A fair value measurement of a non-financial asset takes into account a market participant's ability to generate economic benefits
by using the asset in its highest and best use or by selling it to another market participant that would use the asset in its highest
and best use.

The Company uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for which sufficient data are available to
measure fair value, maximising the use of relevant observable inputs and minimising the use of unobservable inputs.

All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the financial statements are categorised within the fair
value hierarchy, described as follows, based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole:
Level 1 — Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities

Level 2 — Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement is directly or
indirectly observable

Level 3 — Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement is unobservable

For assets and liabilities that are recognised in the financial statements on a recurring basis, the Company determines whether
transfers have occurred betwsen levels in the hierarchy by re-assessing oategorisation (based on the lowest level Input that Is
significant to the fair value measurement as a wliulg) al lhe e of gadh repurling period.

Taxes

Current income tax .

Current income tax assets and liabilities are measured at the amount expected to be recovered from or paid to the taxation
authorities. The tax rates and tax laws used to compute the amount are those that are enacted or substantively enacted, at the
reporting date.

Current income tax relating to items recognized outside profit or loss is recognized outside profit or loss (either in other
comprehensive income (OCI) or In equity). Current tax items are recognized in correlation to the underlying transaction either in
QCl or directly in equity. Management periodically evaluates positions taken in the tax returns with respect to situations in which
applicable tax regulations are subject to interpretation and establishes provisions where appropriate.

Deferred tax

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at thetax rates that are expected to apply in the year when the asset i§ realised
or the liability is settled, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting datle.
Deferred tax relating to items recognised outside profit or loss is recognised outside profit or loss (either in other comprghensn{e
income or in equity). Deferred tax items are recognised in correfation to the underlying transaction either in OCI or directly in
equity. "
Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset if a legally enforceable right exists to set off current tax assets gg?la'sl_

current tax liabilities and the deferred taxes relate to the same taxable entity and the same taxation authority.
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p)

)]

n

s)

Minimum Alternate tax

Minimum Allernate Tax (MAT) paid in the year is charged lo the Statement of Profit and Loss as current tax. The Company
recognises MAT credit available as an assel only to the extent that there is convincing evidence that the Company will pay
narmal income tax during the specified period, i.e., the period for which MAT credit is allowed to be carriad forward, In the year in
which Company recognises MAT credil as an gsset in accordance with the Guidance Note on Accounting for Credit Available in
respect of Minimum Alternate Tax under the Income Tax Act, 1961, the said asset is created by way of credit to the Statement of
Profit and Loss and shown as "MAT Credit Entitiement ". The Company reviews the "MAT Credit Entitlement" asset at each
reporting date and writes down the asset to the extent the Company does not have convincing evidence that it will pay normal tax
during the specified period.

In accordance with Ind AS 12 Company is grouping MAT credit entitlement with Deferred Tax Assets / Llabllity (Net).

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalent in the balance sheet comprise cash at banks and on hand and short-term deposits with an original
maturity of three months or less, which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value.

For the purpose of the statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents consist of cash balance on hand, cash balance at
banks and short-term deposits, as defined above, net of outstanding bank overdrafts as they are considered an integral part of
the Company’s cash management.

Earninas per share (EPS)

Basic EPS amounts are calculated by dividing the profit for the year attributable to the shareholders of the Company by the
weighted average number of equity shares outstanding as at the end of reporting period.

Diluted EPS amounts are calculated by dividing the profit attributable to the shareholders of the Company by the weighted
average number of equity shares outstanding during the year plus the weighted average number of Equity shares that would be
issued on conversion of all the dilutive potential equity shares into equity shares.

Statement of Cash Flows

Cash flows are reported using the indirect method,where by profit for the period is adjusted for the effects of transactions of a non-
cash nature,any deferrals or accruals of past or future operating cash receipts or payments and item of income or expenses
associated with investing or financing cash flows.The cash flows from operating,investing and financing activities of the Company
are segregated. The Company considers all highly liquid investments that are readily convertible to known amounts of cash to be
cash equivalents

Operating Seament

In accordance with Ind AS 108, the operating segments used to present segment information are identified on the basis of
internal reports used by the Company's Management to allocate resources to the segments and assess their performance. The
Board of Directors is collectively the Company's ‘Chief Operating Decision Maker' or ‘CODM' within the meaning of Ind AS 108.
The indicators used for internal reporting purposes may evolve in connection with performance assessment measures put in
place.

[This space has been left blank intentionally]
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{All amounts are € in lakh, unless otherwise stated)

Note 3: Property, Plant and Equipment

Computers and

; Freehold Plant & Furniture & Office
Particulars Building data processing Total
Land Equipment fixtures equlpment machines

Gross Carrylng Amount
As at Aprll 01, 2020 95.23 54.19 924.44 14.81 11.94 17.04 1,117.65
Additions made during the year - 98.78 26.30 - 13.85 0.63 139.56
Disposals/ adjustments during the year - - (2.85) (0.07) - = (2.92)
As at March 31, 2021 95.23 152.97 947.89 14.74 25.79 17.67 1,254.29
Additions made during the period . 4.54 4.54
Disposals/ adjustments during the period B - (108.05) - - (108.085)
As at March 31, 2022 95.23 152.97 844.38 14.74 25.79 17.67 1,160.78
Accumulated depreciation
As at April 01, 2020 - 12.94 274.68 9.83 3.34 11.04 311.84
Depreciation charge for the year - 25.88 113.46 1.73 2.66 2.96 146.69
Disposals/ adjustments during the year - - (2.85) (0.07) - - (2.92)
As at March 31, 2021 - 38.83 385.29 11.49 5.99 14.00 4565.60
Depreciation charge for the period - 27.60 107.74 1.11 4.64 261 143.70
Disposals/ adjustments during the period - - (108.05) - - - (108.05)
As at March 31, 2022 - 66.43 384.99 12.60 10.64 16.61 491.25
Net Carrying Amount

As at March 31, 2022 95.23 86.55 459.40 2.14 15.16 1.06 659.53
As at March 31, 2021 95.23 114.15 562.60 3.25 19.80 3.67 798.89

(This space has been intentionally left blank)
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(All amounts are ¥ in lakh, unless otherwise stated)

. . . As At As At
Note 4: Capital Work in Progress March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Capital'work in progress 2.20
- 2.20

Breakup of Capltal Work in Progress is as follows:

Plant and equipment - 2.20

- 2.20

Capital Wor Progress hedule

As at January 31, 2022

Amount in CWIP for a period of

Ratlichils Les:::ran 1 1-2 yoars 2-3 years More than 3 years Total
Projects in progress - - P " E
Total F % H : 5
As at 31 March, 2021

Amount in CWIP for a period of

Particulars L”:::ra" 1 1-2 years 2-3yoars | More than 3 years Total
Projects in progress 2.20 - - - 2.20
Total 2.20 - - - 2.20
Note 5: Other Intangible Assets

Particulars Softwares Total
Gross Carrying Amount
As at April 01, 2020 20.77 20.77
Additions made during the year - -
Disposals/ adjustments during the year - -
As at March 31, 2021 20.77 20.77
Additions made during the year L &
Dispusals/ adjustments during the year = L
As at March 31, 2022 20.77 ] 20.77
Amortisation- Accumulated
As at April 01, 2020 9.00 9.00
Amortisation charge for the year 2.97 297
Disposals/ adjustments during the year - -
As at March 31, 2021 11.97 11.97
Amortisation charge for the year 2.92 2.92
Disposals/ adjustments during the year = =
As at March 31, 2022 14.89 14.89

Net book value
As at March 31, 2022 5.88

As at March 31, 2021 8.80

(This space has been intentionally left blank)
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Note 6: Deferred Tax Assets {Net)

Gross Deferred Tax Assets

As At
March 31, 2022

As At
March 31, 2021

106.92 113.53

Gross Deferred Tax Liabilities 97.07 113.37
Deferred Tax (Net) 9.85 0.16
Mavement in Deferred Tax (Net)
Particulars As At Recognised In|Recognised in| As At

April 01, 2021 |Statement of|Other March 31, 2022

Profit and Loss |Comprehensive
Income

Deferred tax assets relates to the following:
Provision For Compensated Absences 9.25 (4.74) - 4,51
Provision For Gratuity 19.70 (4.74) 3.33 18.29
Provision For Bonus 2.49 (0.22) - 2,27
Provision For Labour Welfare Fund 0.02 0.00 - 0.03
Security Deposits 1.70 (0.24) - 1.46
Lease Liabilities 80.37 0.00 - 80.37
Deferred tax liability relates to the following: -
Property, Plant & Equipment And Intangible Assets (23.22) 11.26 - (11.95)
Right Of Use Assets (80.30) 10.16 - (70.14)
Investment In Mutual Funds (8.33) (6.65) - (14.98)
Prepaid Rent Relating To Security Deposits (Assets) (1.53) 1.53 - -
Total 0.16 6.37 3.33 9.85
Movement in Deferred Tax (Net)
Particulars As At Recognised in|Recognised in| As At

April 01, 2020 |Statement of|Other March 31, 2021

Profit and Loss |Comprehensive
Incoma

Deferred tax assets relates to the following:
Provision For Compensated Absences 6.74 2.51 . 9.25
Provision For Gratuity 6.25 10.96 2.49 19.70
Provision For Bonus 2.69 (0.20) 2.49
Provision Fur Labour Welfare Fund 0.03 (0.00) - 0.02
Security Deposils 1.81 0.11) - 1.70
Lease Liahilities 96.23 (15.86) - 80.37
Deferred tax liability relates to the following: -
Property, Plant & Equipment And Intangible Assets (42.13) 18.91 (23.22)
Right Of Use Assets (91.77) 11.47 - (80.30)
Investment In Mutual Funds (11.13) 2.81 - (8.33)
Prepaid Rent Relating To Security Deposits (Assets) (1.75) 0.22 - (1.53)
Total (33.03) 30.70 2.49 0.16

(This space has been intentionally left blank)
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Non-Current Current
As At As At As At As At
Note 7: Other Financlal Assets March 31, March 31, 2021 March31,2022 =~ March 31 2021
Securlty deposits (Refer sub-note 'a'
below) 15,75 16.70
Bank deposit with original maturity of
more than 12 months (Refer sub-note 37.01 1.85
‘b’ below)
Interest accrued on fixed deposits 0.05 0.01 0.04
52.81 18.58 0.04
a) The Company has determined its security deposils are not in lhe nature of loans and accordingly have been classified as par of other financlal assets.
b) Fixed Deposits with a canrying amount of ¥ 37.01 (March 31, 2021 : ¥ 1.85) represents margin money agalnst bank guarantees.
Non-Current Current
As At As At As At As At
Note 8: Other Assets March 31, March 31, 2021 March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
(Unsecured, constdered good, unless otherwise stated)
Prepaid Expenses = 8.21 8.63 6.69
Advances 10 Vendors - 0.22 1.57
Loan lo Employee 2.00 -
Others - - 0.90 0.34
- 8.21 9.75 8.60
As At As At

Note 9: Inventorles March 31, 2022

March 31, 2021

(Valued at lower of cost or net reallsable value)
Raw Material

10.72 10.91
Work-in-progress 86.52 20.17
Finished Goods 13.07 23.95
Stores & Spares 4.86 3.87
115.18 58.90
Less: Provision for Diminution in the value of Finished Goods (7.24) (7.24)
107.94 51.66
a) For mode of valuation Refer Nole 2.1(g)
As At As At

Note 10: Current investments March 31, 2022

March 31, 2021

(Carried at falr value through profit or loss)

Non Trade Investments - Quoted

Investment in Mutual funds

3,769.575 unils (March 31, 2021: 98,483,057 units) of Franklin India Low Duralion bond fund (Face Value:210)

1.22 22.86
220,514.706 units (March 31, 2021: Nil) of Franklin Indla Low Duratlon bond fund- Segregated Portfollo

0.75 =

21,543.749 unlts (March 31, 2021: 440,562.743 units) of Franklin India Uitra Short Bond fund (Face Value: ¥10) 7.38 130.86
1,162,212.788 units (March 31, 2021:Nll) of ICICI Prundentlal Balanced Advantage Fund Growth (Face Value Z10) 575.88 -

685.22 153.82

Aggrogato book value of quoted investments 586.22 153.82

Aggregate market value of quoted Investments 585.22 153.82
Aggregate value of unquoted Investments - (-
Aggregate amount of Impalrment in value of unquoted Investments - *

As At As At

Note 11: Trade Recelvables March 31, 2022

March 31, 2021

Congidered Good - Unsecured
Consldarad Doubtful - Unsecured

467.80

310.74

467.80

-
a) Thoro are no trado rocoivables which have significant Increass In the credlt risk or which are credit impalred as at March 31, 2022 & as at March 31, 2021.

b) Trade recelvables are non Interest bearing and generally on terms of not more than 90 days.
¢) For related partles balances of trade receiveables, refer note 32,
d) Ageing Schedule as under:

Trade Recelvables agelng schedule ay on March 31, 2022

316.74

Particulars

Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment
Less than 8 months 8 months -1| 1-2 years 2-3 yoars More than 3 years
year

Total

(i) Undisputed Trade recelvables —

considered good 466.65 1.15 = - =

467.80

(li) Undisputed Trade Receivables —
which have signlficant Increase In -
credit risk

(i) Undisputed Trade Recelvables -
credit Impaired - - - c

(iv) Dispute Trade Receivables
consldered good . - - - ¥
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(All amounts are € In lakh, uniess othsrwlse stated)

(v} Disputed Trade Recevahies|

which have significant Increase in
sl clel

(vi) Disputed Trade Recelvables —
cradil impaired

l.ess; Allowances for expected cradil
loss

Net Trade recelvables

466.65

Trade Receivabl

ageing

as on March 31, 2021

487.50 |

Particulars

Less than 6 months

Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment

6 monthe -1
year

1-2 years

2-3 years

More than 3 years

Total

(i) Undisputed Trade recelvables —
considered good

314.42

1.85 0.47

316.74

(li)y Undispuled Trade Receivables —
which have significant increase In
credit risk

(ili) Undisputed Trade Recelvables —
credit Impaired

(W) Dispute Trade Raceivablos
|considarad good

(v) Disputed Trade Recelvables
whlch have significant Increase in

(w) Dlspuled Trade Recelvables -
credit impaired

Less: Allowances for expected credit
loss

Net Trade recelvables

314.42

1.85 0.47

316.74

Note 12: Cash and Cash Equlvalents

Balances wilh banks
- Current accounts

Bank deposits with original maturity less than three months

Cash on hand

a) For the purpose of the statement of cash flow, cash and cash equivalents are same given above.

Note 13: Bank Balance Other Than
Cash and Cash Equivalents

Bank deposits with original maturity
for more than 3 months and having
romaining maturity looo than 12
Bank deposlts having remalning
maturity of more than 12 monthe

Amount disclosed under "Other
Financial Assets" (Refer note 7)

As At
March 31, 2022

As At
March 31, 2021

102.26 .88
=~ 140.00
0.76 0.76
103.02 150.864_
Non-Current Current
As At As At As At As At
March 31, March 31, 2021 March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
e - 433,28
37.01 1.85
37.01 1.85 - 433,28
(37.01) (1.85)
- = . 433.28
- \'i"l'ht .
.\ o
‘ *
> ( I lE W Hﬂ Ll

(This page has been intentionally left blank}
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Note 14: Equity Share Capital As At As At
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Authorlsed =y 202
60,00,000 (March 31, 2021 : 60,00,000) Equity Share* of €10 each 600.00 600.00
1,00,000 (March 31, 2021 : 1,00,000) Non Cumulative Redeemable Preference Shares* of 100 100.00 100.00
each
700.00 700.00
Issued and subscribed and Pald up
6,000,000 (March 31, 2021 : 6,000,000) Equity Share* of 210 each fully paid up 600.00 600.00
600.00 600.00
a) Reconcliiation of authorlsed share capltal at the beginning and at the end of the reporting perlod
{I) Equity Share Capital
Particulars No of shares* Amount
Balance as at Aprll 01, 2020 6,000,000 600.00
Changes during the year : >
Balance as at March 31, 2021 6,000,000 600.00
Changes during the year = -
Balance as at March 31, 2022 6,000,000 600.00
{li) Non Cumulative Redeemable Preference Share Capital
Particulars No of shares* Amount
Balance as at Aprll 01, 2020 100,000 100.00
Changes during the year 2 =
Balance as at March 31, 2021 100,000 100.00
Changes during the year = =
Balance as at March 31, 2022 100,000 100.00
b) Reconclllation of issued and subscribed share capltal at the beginning and at the end of the reporting perlod
Particulars No of shares® Amount
Balance as at Aprll 01, 2020 6,000,000 600.00
Changes during the year - -
Balance as at March 31, 2021 6,000,000 600.00
Changes during the year = E
Balance as at March 31, 2022 6,000,000 600.00

c) Terms/Rights attachad to the squity shares

The Company has only one class of equity shares having a par value of T10 per share, Each holder of Equity shares (s entitled to one vote
per share. The Company declaree dividond in Indian Rupaaa.

For the year ended March 31, 2022, the amount of per share dividend proposed for distribution to Equity Shareholders is 20.50 (March 31,

2021:30.50). The dividend proposed by board of directors is subject to the approval of the shareholders in the ensulng Annual General
Meeting.

In the event of liquidation of the company, the holders of equity shares will be entitied to receive remaining assets of the company, after
distribution of all preferential amounts. The distribution will be in proportion to the number of equity shares held by the shareholders.

d) Shares held by holding/ ultimate holding company
Out of equity shares issued by the Company, shares held by its holding company are as below:
As At As At
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021

Sandhar Technologies Limited, the holding company
4,795,000 (March 31, 2021: 4,795,000) equity shares of 10 each fully paid up 479.50 479.50

e) Number of shares held by each shareholder holding more than §% Shares In the Company

As At As At
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Particulars No of shares* % Holdina No of shares* % Holding
Sandhar Technologies Limited 4,795,000 79.92% 4,795,000 ~ 79.92%
Stitch Overseas Private Limited 1,195,000 19.92% 1,195,000 Zait e\

“The number of shares In Note above are given in absolute numbers
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f) Detalls of shares held by promoters
As at March 31, 2022

s No. of shares at Change during No. of shares at % of Total Shares % change during the
N<; Promoter Name the beginning of the year the end of the year
: the year year
1 Sandhar Technologies Limited 4,795,000 - 4,795,000 79.92% -
Equity shares of 10 each fully paid
2 Stitch Overseas Private Limited 1,195,000 - 1,195,000 19.92% -
Equity shares of 210 each fully paid
3 Shri Jayant Davar 5,000 - 5,000 0.08%
Equity shares of 10 each fully paid
4 Shri Parveen Satija 5,000 - 5,000 0.08%
Equity shares of 210 each fully paid
6,000,000 - 6,000,000 100.00% -
As at March 31, 2021
s No. of shares at Change during No. of shares at % of Total Shares % change durlng the
N . Promoter Name the beginning of the year the end of the year
her the year year
1 Sandhar Technologies Limited 4,795,000 - 4,795,000 79.92% -
Equity shares of 210 each fully paid
2 Stitch Overseas Private Limited 1,195,000 - 1,195,000 19.92% -
Equity shares of 210 each fully paid
3 Shri Jayant Davar 5,000 - 5,000 0.08% -
Equity shares of ¥10 each fully paid
4 Shri Parveen Satija 5,000 - 5,000 0.08% -
Equity shares of 10 each fully paid
8,000,000 - 6,000.000 100.00% -

Noto: Numbor of Shares are given in absolute numbera.

[This space has been left blank intentionally]
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Notes to Financial Statements for the period Ended March 31, 2022

(Al amounts are € In lakh, unless otherwise stated)

Note 15: Other Equity As At As At
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Retained Earnings 1,004.83 944.86
1,004.83 944.86

a) For Movement during the period in Other Equity, refer “Statement of Change in Equity”.
b) Nature and purpose of other reserves
Retalned Earnings

All the profits or losses made by the Company are transferred to retained earnings from Statement of Profit and Loss.
Retained earnings are the accumulated profits earned by the Company till date.

(This space has been intentionally left blank)
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Notes to Financial Statements for the period Ended March 31, 2022

(All amounts are ¥ in lakh, unless otherwlse statad)

Note 16: Provisions

Provision for Employee Benefits

Compensated Absences (Refer Note 33)

Gratuity (Refer Note 33)

Note 17: Trade Payables

Non-Current Current
As At As At As At As At
March 31, March 31, 2021 _____March 31, 2022 — March 31, 2021
17.00 35.28 0.92 1.46
58.08 66.74 1.36 1.85
75.08 102.02 2.28 3.11
As At As At

March 31, 2022

March 31, 2021

Outstanding Dues to Micro and Small Enlerprises 54.00 2.19

Others 93.82 144,33
147.82 148.52

a) Agelng Schedule Is as under:

Trade Payables ageing schedule as on March 31, 2022

Outstanding for following perlods from due date of payment

Particulars Less than 1 year 1-2 years 2-3years|  More than 3 years Unbliled Dues Total

(1) MSME 54.00 - - - 54.00

(i) Others 74.59 11.75 - 7.48 93.82

(iii) Disputed - - =

dues — MSME

(iv) DIsputed = -

dues — Others

Trade Payables ageing schedule as on March 31, 2021

Particul Outstanding for following perieds from due date of payment

g Less than 1 year 1-2 years 2-3 years More than 3 years Unbllled Dues Total

{) MSME 2.19 - - - 2,19

(i) Others 130.95 2.11 - 4.53 6.74 144.33

(iiiy Disputed - - - - - =

dues — MSME

(iv) Disputed - <

dues — Others

b) Trade payables are non Interest bearing and generally settled on 80 days terms (except for the MSME Payables which are seltled on 45 days terms)

c) As per Schedule Ill of the Companies Act, 2013 & as certified by the Management, the amount due to Micro & small enterprises as defined in Micro, Small and Medium
Enterprises Development Act, 2008 is as under:

i)
i)

1)}

v}
v)

The principal amount and the Interest due thereon remaining unpaid to any supplier at the end of

each accounting year.

The amount of interest paid by the buyer In terms of section 16 of the Micro, Small and Medium
Enterprises Development Act, 2008 (27 of 2006), along with the amount of the payment made to
the suppller bayond the appolnted day during each accounting yoar.

The amount of Interest due and payable for the perlod of delay In making payment (which has
been pald but heyond the appolnted day during the year) but without adding the interest specified
under the Micro, Small and Medlum Enterprises Development Act, 2008,
The amount of Interest accrued and remalning unpald at the end of each accounting year.

The amount of further Interest remalning due and payable even In the succeeding years, untll such
date when the Interest dues above are actually pald to the small enterprise, for the purpose of
disallowance of a deduclible expenditure under_section 23 of the Micro, Small and Medium
Enterprises Development Act, 2006.

54.00 2.19
54.00 2,19
—— =

Disclosure of payable to vendors as defined under the "Micro, Small and Medlum Enterprise Developmant Act, 2008" Is based on the Informatlon avallable with the Company
regarding the slalus of registration of such vendors under the gald Act and as per he inlimation recelved from them on requests made by the Company. There are no

overdue principal amounts / interest payable amounte for delayed payments to such vendors at the Balance Sheet date except disclosed above.

d) There are no amounts due for payment to the Investor Education and Protection Fund under Section 125 of the Companles Act,2013 as at March 31, 2022 (March 31,

2021: Nil).

(This space has been Intentlonally left biank)
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Notes to Financial Statements for the period Ended March 31, 2022
(All amounta are € in lakh, unless otherwise stated)

Note 18: Other Financlal Liabllitles (Current) As At As At
—_March 31,2022 _ March 31, 2021
Payable to caplital creditors 14.77 18.10
14,77 18.10
Note 19: Other Current Liabllitles As At As At
March 31, 2022 Merch 31, 2021
Statutory Dues 73.95 53.49
Advance from Customers 34.26 26.80
108.21 82.29
L, L
Note 20: Current Tax Llablilties (Net) As At As At
March 31. 2022 March 31, 2021
Provision for tax (Net of advance tax amounting lo ¥ 552,17 (March 31, 2021: ¥ 515.94) 8.18 10.41
8.16 19.41

(This space has been intentionally left blank) NG e 3
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Sandhar Tooling Private Limited
Notes to Financial Statements for the period Ended March 31, 2022

(All amounts are ¥ In lakh, unless otherwise stated)

Note 21: Revenue from operations For the Year ended For the year ended
March 31, 2022 March 34, 2021
Sale of Product 1,308.44 1,088.92
Sale of Services 30.92 24.69
Other operating revenue
Sale of scrap 20.09 17.33
A ———_—J_[JM

a) Performance Obligation

Revenue is recognised upon transfer of control of products to the customers,
During the year, the Company has not entered into long term contracts with customers and accordingly disclsoure of unsatisfied or
remaining performance obligation (which is affected by several factors like changes in scope of contracts, periodic revalidations,
adjustment for revenue that has not been materialized, tax laws etc.) is not applicable to the Company.

b) Disaggregation of Revenue: The table below presents disaggregated revenues from contracts with customers on the basis of
geographical spread of the operations of the Company. These revenues are revenues which have been recognised at point in time. The
Company believes that this disaggregation best depicts how the nature, amount of revenues and cash flows are affected by market and

other economic factors:

Particulars For the Year ended For the year ended
Revenue by geography March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
- Within India 1,339.36 1,113.61
- Outside India’ - -
1,339.36 1,113.61
For the Year ended For the year ended
Revenue customer wise March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
- Related party 141.86 26.85
- Non-related party 1,197.50 1,086.77
1,339.36 1,113.61

¢) Revenue recognised in relation to contract llabllities:

Ind AS 115 requires disclosure of ‘revenue recognised in the reporting period that was included in the contract liability balance at the
beginning of the period’ and ‘revenue recognised in the reporting period from performance obligations satisfied (or partially satisfied) in

previous period. Same has been disclosed as below:

For the Year ended For the year ended
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Amounts included in contract liabilities at the beginning of the year 28.80 0.07
Performance obligations satisfied in previous years - =
28,80 0.07
d) Assets and liabllities related to contracts with customers For the Year ended For the year ended

March 31. 2022

March 31, 2021

Contract assets related to sale of goods
Contract llabllities related to sale of goods

- Advance from customers 34.26 28.80
34.28 28.80
e) Significant changes in contract assets and liabllitles For the Year ended For the year ended
Changes in balance of contract liabilities during the year: March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Opening balance of contract liabilities 28.80 0.07
Amount of revenue recognised against opening contract liabilities (28.80) (0.07)
Addition in balance of contract liabilities for current year 34.26 28.80
Closing balance of contract liabilities 34.26 28.80
f) Reconciliation of Revenue from operations with contracted price For the Year ended For the year ended
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Contracted Price (Net of Sale return) 1,339.36 1,113.61
Less: Discounts and Other Schemes - e e
1,339.36 74 .;1,.1.1 3.61."
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Sandhar Tooling Private Limited

Notes to Financial Statements for the period Ended March 31, 2022

(All amounts are ¥ in lakh, unless otherwise stated)

g) Trade Receivables and Contract Balances
For Trade Receivables, refer Note No. 11.

Further, the Company has no contracts where the period between the transfer of the promised goods or services to the customer and

payment terms by the customer exceeds one year. In light of above;

- it does not adjust any of the transaction prices for the time value of money, and

- there is no unbilled revenue as at March 31, 2022.

Note 22: Other Income

Interest income on
- Bank deposits
Unwinding of discount on deposits (Asset)
Gain on exchange fluctuation (net)
Profit on sale of Property, Plant & Equipment

Other Non-Operating Income

Galn on sale of Mutual Funds

Fair Value Gain on investments carried at fair value through profit or loss
Credit Balances written back

Miscellaneous Income

Note 23: Cost of Materials Consumed

Inventories at the beginning of the year
Add: Purchases

Less: Inventory at the end of the year
Cost of Raw Material Consumed

Note 24: Changes in Inventories of Finished Goods and Work-in-Progress

Opening stock
Finished goods
Work-in-progress

Total

Closing stock
Finished goods
Work-in-progress

Total

Note 25: Employee Benefits Expenses

Salaries, wages and bonus

Contribution to provident and other funds (Refer note 33)
Gratuity expense (Refer note 33)

Compensated absences (Refer note 33)

Staff welfare expenses

Note 26: Finance Cost

Interest Cost
- Interest on lease liabilities (Refer note 31)
- Interest on delayed payment of taxes

For the Year ended
March 31, 2022

For the year ended
March 31, 2021

1.58 8.18
0.72 0.66
0.12 0.05
12.70 0.49
3.30 28.89
57.94 12.33
4.54 -
2.19 0.38
83.09 5098
For the Year ended For the year ended
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
10.91 17.75
534.59 339.90
(10.72) (10.91)
534.78 346.74

For the Year ended
March 31, 2022

For the year ended
March 31, 2021

23.95 28.13
20.17 31.27
44.12 59.41
13.07 23.95
86.52 20.17
99.59 44.12
(55.47) 15,29
For the Year ended For the year ended
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
291.06 267.51
27.27 26.25
10.65 8.56
5.62 21.05
7.33 4.73
341.93 328.10
For the Year ended For the year ended

March 31, 2022

March 31, 2021

27.20
0.10

29.77
1.33

31.10




Sandhar Tooling Private Limited
Notes to Financial Statements for the period Ended March 31, 2022

(All amounts are € in lakh, unless otherwise stated)

Note 27: Depreciation and Amortisation Expense For the Year ended For the year ended
March 31, 2022 _March 31, 2021
Depreciation of property, plant and equipment 143.70 146.69
Depreciation of right-of-use asset (Refer note 31) 46.45 45.58
Amortisation of intangible assets 2.92 297

A A

Note 28: Other Expenses For the Year ended For the year ended

Stores and spares consumed 41.04 36.43
Power & fuel 41.29 44.48
Contract service charges 34.06 35.38
Job processing and other machining charges 101.63 47.69
Repairs and maintenance
- Building - 0.19
- Plant and Machinery 14.90 11.67
- Others 11.68 10.71
Rent and hire charges 0.60 1.47
Rates and taxes 0.32 0.99
Security service charges 14.48 1417
Insurance 3.32 3.03
Advertising and business promotion 3.71 1.82
Travelling and conveyance 2.08 1.72
Legal and professional fees 3.06 447
Payment to auditors (refer note a below) 2.92 2.85
Director sitting fees 0.75 0.50
Debit Balances written off 1.68 -
Printing & stationery 1.74 1.76
Bank charges 0.99 0.16
Miscellaneous expenses 2.27 2.39
——-232'5-3— A
For the Year ended For the year ended
a) Details of payment made to auditors is as follows: March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
As auditor:
Statutory audit 2.25 2.25
Tax audit 0.60 0.60
Qthers (including reimbursemeant) 0.07 -
292 2,66

March 31, 2022

March 31, 2021

(This space has been intentionally left blank)
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Notes to Financial Statements for the period Ended March 31, 2022

(All amounts are ¥ In lakh, unless otherwise stated)

Note 29: Income Tax
The major components of income tax expense for the years ended March 31, 2022 and March 31, 2021 are:

For the Year ended For the year ended
Profit or loss section March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
a) Current tax 30.97 29.60
b) Adjustment of tax relating to earlier periods (6.08) 4,93
¢) Deferred tax (6.37) (30.70)
Income tax expense reported in the statement of profit or loss (A) 18.52 3.83
OCI Section
For the Year ended For the year ended
Deferred tax related to items recognised in OCI during the year: March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Tax on gain on remeasurements of defined benefit plans 3.33 249
Net amount charged to OCI (B) 3.33 2.49

Reconciliation of tax expense and the accounting Profit multiplied by India’s Domestic tax rate for March 31, 2022 and March 31,
2021

For the Year ended For the year ended
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Accounting (Loss)/ profit before tax 118.40 43.57
Applicable tax rate 25.17% 25.17%
Expected tax expense [A] 29.80 10.97
Expenses not considered in determining taxable profit (13.48) (10.38)
Impact for changes in tax rates - -
Others 2.20 3.24
Total adjustments [B] (11.28) (7.14)
Actual tax expense [C=A+B] 18.52 3.83
Total tax incidence 18.52 3.83
Tax expense recognized in Statement of profit and loss [D] 18.52 3.83

The Government of India vide taxation laws (Amendment) Ordinance 2019, inserted section 115BAA in the income Tax Act 1961,
which provides domestic companies an option to pay Income tax at reduced rate effective April 1, 2019 subject to certain
conditions. The Company has made provision for tax in books of account at a reduced rate as per Section 115BAA. The
applicable tax rate is the rate applicable to domestic Company — March 31, 2022 : 25.17% (March 31, 2021 : 25.17%).

Note 30: Earnings Per Share

Earning per share (EPS) is determined based on the net profit attributable to the shareholder before other comprehensive
Income. Basic earning per share is computed using the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year
whereas Diluted Earning per share is computed using the weighted average number of common and dilutive equivalent shares
except for the case where the result becomes anti-dilutive.

For the Year ended For the year ended

March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021

(Loss)/profit attributables to the equity holders 99.88 39.74
Number of equity shares* 6,000,000 6,000,000
Weighted average number of shares used in basic earnings per share* 6,000,000 6,000,000
Weighted average number of shares used in diluted earnings per share* 6,000,000 6,000,000
Basic earnings per share (in ¥) (face value 10 per share) 1.66 0.66

Diluted earnings per share (in %) (face value 10 per share) 1.66 0.66

* Number In absolute
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(All amounts are ¥ in lakh, unless otherwise stated)

Note 31: Leases

- Company as a lessee

[

Lease contracts entered by the Company majorly pertains for buildings taken on lease to conduct its business in the

ordinary course. The Company does not have any lease restrictions and commitment towards variable rent as per the
contract.

33

Right Of Use Assets Amount - Building
As at April 1, 2020 364.63
Additions -
Depreciation expense (45.58)
As at March 31, 2021 319.05
Addition on account of prepaid component of Security Deposit 6.08
Depreciation expense (46.45)
As at March 31, 2022 278.68

b) Set out below are the carrying amounts of lease liabilities and the movements during the year:

Lease Liability Amount - Building
As at April 1, 2020 382.35
Additions -
Accretion of interest 29.77
Payments during the year (60.00)
As at March 31, 2021 352.12
Additions -
Accretion of interest 27.20
Payments during the year (60.00)
As at March 31, 2022 319.32
As at March 31, 2021

Current 32.80
Non-current 319.33
As at March 31, 2022

Current 40.60
Non-current 278.72

c) The effective interest rate for lease liabilities is 8.50%, with maturity between 2021-2027.
d) The following are the amounts recognised in profit or loss:

March 31, 2022
Depreciation expense of right-of-use assets 46.45
Interest expense on lease liabilities 27.20

e) The Company had total cash outflows for leases of INR 60.00 in March 31, 2022 (INR 60.00 in March 31, 2021).

f) The Company has lease contracts that include termination options. These options are negotiated by Management to
provide flexibility in managing the leased-asset portfolio and align with the Company’s business needs. Management
exercises significant judgement in determining whether these termination options are reasonably certain to be exercised.

g) In 2021-22, there were no impairment charges recorded for right-of-use assets.

h) The maturity analysis of lease liabilities is given in Note 35 in the ‘Liquidity risk’ section,
i) Leases committed and not yet commenced: There are no leases commited which have not yet commenced as on
reporting date. R
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Note 32: Disclosure of Related Party Transactions

a)

b)

List of related parties as per the requirements of Ind-AS 24 - Related Party Disclosures

Holding Company
Sandhar Technologies Limited

Fellow Subsidiary
Sandhar Engineering Private Limited

Enterprise in which holding company has Joint Control
Sandhar Hangsung Technologies Private Limited

Key Management Personnel and Directors

Mr. Jayant Davar (Director)

Mr. Ajay Kumar Raghav (Director)
Mr. Atul Aggarwal (Director)

Mr. Parveen Satija (Director)

Mr. Narender Kumar Dogra

Transactions during the year with related parties

S. No.

Particulars

March 31, 2022

March 31, 2021

March 31, 2022

March 31, 2021

March 31, 2022

March 31, 2021

March 31, 2022

March 31, 2021

Holding
Company

Holding
Company

Enterprise in
which holding
company has
Jdoint Control |

Sale of Products (including GST)
Sandhar Technologies Limited
Sandhar Hangsung Technologies
Sandhar Engineering Private Limited

Sale of Services (including GST)
Sandhar Technologies Limited

46.27

11.21

0.37

Enterprise  in
which holding
company has

Lloint Control

Fellow
Subsidiaries

Fellow
Subsidiaries

Key
management
personnel

|Key
managemert
personnel

1339

2.24

Sandhar Hangsung Teehréfogies.
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Dividend Paid

Sandhar Technologies Limited
Mr. Jayant Davar

Mr. Parveen Satija

Director sitting fees
Mr. Atul Aggarwal

Travelling and conveyance
Mr. Atul Aggarwal

Expenses incurred on behalf of
Company (including GST)
Sandhar Technologies Limited
Ms. Subhi Gupta

Payment made on behalf of
Sandhar Technologies Limited

Remuneration paid*
Ms. Subhi Gupta

23.98

23.98

13.35

0.03
0.03

0.75

0.03
0.03

0.50

0.01

0.85

* Does not include the provision made for gratuity and compensated absences, as they are determined on an actuarial basis for all the employees together.

[This space has been left blank intentionally]
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(All amounts are ¥ in lakh, unless otherwise stated)

c) Outstanding Balances as at year end
March 31, 2022 | March 31, 2021 | March 31, 2022 | March 31, 2021 | March 31, 2022 | March 31, 2021 March 31, 2022 | March 31, 2021
- Enterprise in | Enterprise in
. No. I
8°Ho., fEarticulars Holding Holding | which holding | which holding |  Fellow Fellow Key Key
S o management | management
Company Company company has | company has | Subsidiaries Subsidiaries rcons anel
Joint Control | Joint Control pe perso
1 Trade Payables
Sandhar Technologies Limited 0.05 - - o = -
Mr. Jayant Davar - - - - - = =
Mr. Parveen Satija - - = = = =
2 Trade Receivables
Sandhar Hangsung Technologies = = - 13.70 - - - -
Sandhar Technologies Limited 14.07 11.22 - - - - = =
Sandhar Engineering Private Limited - B - 24 - - -
d) Terms and conditions of transactions with related parties

All the transaction with the retated parties are made on terms equivalent to those that prevail in ann's length transactions. Outstanding balances at the year-end are unsecured and
interest free. There have been no guarantees provided or received for any related party payables.

(This space has been intentionally left blank)
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Note 33: Employee Beneflts

a) Defined Contributlon Plans

The Company makes contribution towards Employees Provident Fund and Employee’s State Insurance scheme and other funds. Under the rules of these
schemes, the Company is required to contribute a specified percentage of payroll costs. The Company during the year recognised the following amount in the
Statement of profit and loss account under company's contribution to defined contribution plan.

For the year ended For the year ended

March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021

Employer’s Contribution to Provident Fund and Other Fund 25.88 24.97
Employer's Contribution to ESI Fund 1.39 1.28

The contribution payable to these schemes by the Company are at the rates specified in the rules of the schemes.

b) Lefined Benetit Plans

In accordance with Ind AS 19 “Employee benefits”, an actuarial valuation on the basis of “Projected Unit Credit Method" was carrled out, through which the
Company is able to determine the present value of obligations. “Projected Unit Credit Method” recognizes each period of service as glving rise to additional unit
of employees benefit entitlement and measures each unit separately to built up the final obligation. The method is used in following cases :-

i) Gratuity
The Company has a defined benefit gratuity plan for its employees. The gratuity plan is governed by the Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972. Under the act,
employee who has completed five years of service is entitied to specific benefit. The level of benefits provided depends on the member's length of service and

salary at retirement age. The Company makes provision of such gratuity asset or liability in the books of accounts on the basis of acturial valuation as per the
projected unit credit method.

il) Leave Encashment

The Company operates compensated absences plan wherein every employee is entitled to the benefit equivalent to 21 days leave salary for every completed
year of service. The salary for earned leave is last drawn salary. The sum is payable during the service, early retirement, withdrawl of scheme, resignation or
upon death of employee.

¢) Movement of deflned benefit obligation :
The amounts recognised in the balance sheet and the movements in the net defined benefit obligation over the year are as follows:

Gratulty Leave Enacashment

(Unfunded) (Unfunded)
Present value of obligation
Aprll 01, 2020 49.95 26.78
Current service cost 5.17 4.11
Interest expense/ (income) 3.40 1.82
Total amount recognised in profit or loss B.56 5.93
Remeasurements
Gain due to change in financial assumptions 14.90 7.93
Loss due to experience (2.07) 8.83
Gain due to change in demographic assumptlons (3.04) (1.64)
Total amount recognised In other comprehensive Income 5.88 156,12
Benefit payments - (11.09)
March 31, 2021 68.39 36.74
Present value of obligation
April 01, 2021 68.3¢ 36.74
Current service cost 5.99 2,27
Interest expense/ (income) 4.85 2.50
Total amount recognised In profit or loss 10.64 477
Remeasurements
Gain due to change in financial assumptions (2.51) (0.77)
Loss due to experience 16.74 1.62
Gain due to change in demographic assumptions - -
Total amount recognlised In other comprehenslive income 13.23 0.85
Benefit payments (32.82) (24.44)

March 31, 2022 59.4;4__ —— 17.92

v

(R,
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Note 33: Employee Beneflts
d) Expense recognlised In Statement of Profit & Loss and Other comprehensive Income

Gratulty (Unfunded) Leave Encashment (Unfunded)

March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021 March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
i) Service Cost 5.99 5.17 227 4.11
ii) Interest Cost 4.65 3.40 2.50 1.82
iii) Actuarial (Gain)/ Loss 13.23 9.88 0.85 15,12

23.87 18.44 5.62 21.05
Amount Recognised in Statement of Profit & Loss 10.64 8.56 6.682 21.05
Amount Recognised in Other Comprehensive Income (OCI) 13.23 9.88 - -
e) Actuarial Assumptions
The significant acturial assumptions were as follows .
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Discount rate 7.22% 8.80%
Salary growth rate 6.00% 2.00%
Mortality Indian Assured livas mortality (2012-14)  Indian assured lives mortality (2012-14)
(modified) Ultimate (modified) Ultimate

Withdrawal rate
Upto 30 years 10.00% 10.00%
From 31 to 44 years 3.00% 3.00%
Above 44 years 1.00% 1.00%

The estimates of future salary increases, considered in actuarial valuation, take account of inflation, seniority, promotion and other relevant factors, such as
supply and demand in the employment market.

f) Sensitivity analysis
A quantitative sensitivity analysis for significant assumption as at March 31, 2021 is as shown below:

Change In assumption Impact on defined benefit obligation
Increase by Decrease by

March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021 March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021 March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Gratulty
Discount rate 0.50% 0.50% (2.83) (2.87) 3.04 3.09
Salary growth rate 0.50% 0.50% 3.06 291 (2.87) (2.72)
Leave Encashment
Discount rate 0.50% 0.50% (0.86) (1.39) 0.92 1.50
Salary growth rate 0.50% 0.50% 0.93 1.60 (0.87) (1.41)

The sensitivity analyses above have been determined based on a method that extrapolates the Impact on defined benefit obligation as a result of reasonable
changes in key assumptions occurring at the end of the reporting period.

g) Defined henefit llabillty
(i) The expected maturity analysis of undiscounted gratuity is as follows |

March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Less than a year 1.37 1.66
Between 1-2 years 1.23 1.51
Between 2-3 years 1.18 17.66
Between 3-4 years 1.07 1.03
Between 4-5 years 11.52 0.92
Beyond 5 years 43.07 45.62
Total 59.44 68.39
(ii) The expected maturity analysis of undiscounted leave encashment is as follows :
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Less than a year 0.92
Between 1-2 years 0.41
Between 2-3 years 0.38
Between 3-4 years 0.34
Between 4-5 years 3.65
Beyond 5 years 12.22
Total 17.92

(This space has been Intentionally left blank)
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Note 34: Fair Value Measurements

a) Financial Instruments by category

Except investment in mutual funds which are measured at fair value through profit or loss, all other financial assets and liabilities viz. trade receivables,

security deposits, cash and cash equivalents, other bank balances, interest receivable, other receivables, trade payables, employee related liabilities
and borrowings, are measured at amortised cost.

b} Fair value hierarchy

This section explains the judgments and estimates made in determining the fair values of the financial Instruments that are (a) recognised and
measured at fair value and (b) measured at amortised cost and for which falr values are disclosed in the standalone financial statements. To provide
an indication about the reliability of the inputs used in determining fair value, the Company has classlfied its financial Instruments into the three levels
prescribed under the accounting standard. An explanation of each level follows underneath the table.

The following table shows the carrying amounts and fair values of financial assets and financials liabilities, including their levels of in the fair value
hierarchy:

As at March 31, 2022:
Particulars Carrying amount Falr valug
Mandatorlly Financlal Financlal Total Level1 Level2 Level3 Total
at FVTPL assets - llabilltles - carrylng
amortised amortised amount
cost cost
Financial Assets measured at Amortised Cost
Security deposits - 15.75 - 15.75 =
Interest accrued on fixed deposits - 0.05 - 0.05 = 2 F 5
Other financial assets - 37.01 - 37.01 N = S -
Trade receivables - 467.8 . 467.80 . - = -
Cash and cash equivalents . 103.02 - 103.02 - - - -
Bank deposits with original maturity for more than - - - -
3 months and having remaining maturity less than . = - =
12 months
Financlal Assets measured at Falr Value -
Investment in mutual funds - 585.22 - 585.22 585.22 - - -
Total . 1,208.85 - 1,208.85 586.22 - B -
Financial Llabllitles at Amortised Cost
Lease Liabilities - - 319.33 319.33 - - -
Trade payables - - 147.82 147.82 - - -
Payable to capital creditors - - 14.77 1477 - - -
Total - r 481.92 481.92 - - -
As at March 31, 2021
Partloulars - Carrying amount Falr value
Mandatorlly Financlal  Financlal Total Level1 Level2 Lovel3  Total
at FVTPL  assets - llabllitles - carrylng
amortised amortised amount
cost seat
Flnancial Assets measured at Amortised Cost
Security deposits - 16.70 - 16.70 - - -
Interest accrued on fixed deposits - 0.056 . 0.05 - - - B
Other financial assets 1.85 1.85
Trade recelvables - 316.74 - 316.74 - . - -
Cash and cash equivalents - 160.64 - 160.64 - - - .
Bank deposits with orlginal maturity for more than 3 months and h 433.28 433.28
Financlal Assets measured at Fair Value
Investment In mutual funds - 153.82 - 153.82  153.82 - - -
Total - 1,073.08 - 1,073.08  153.82 - - -
Financlal Liabllities at Amortised Cost
Lease Liabilities - - 352.13 362.13 . - -
Trade payables - - 146.52 146.52 - -
Payable to capital creditors - - 18.10 18.10 - - -

Total . . 516.76 516.76 - 2 .
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Note 34: Falr Value Measurements

The Company has an established control framework with respect to the measurement of fair values. The finance and accounts team that has overall
responsibility for oversesing all significant fair value measurements and reports directly to the board of directors. The team regularly reviews significant
unobservable inputs and valuation adjustments. If third party information, such as broker quotes or pricing services, is used to measure fair vaiues,
then the team assesses the evidence obtalned from the third parties to support the conclusion that these valuations meet the requirements of Ind AS,
including the level In the fair value hlerarchy in which the valuations should be classifled. Significant valuation issues are reported to the Company's
board of directors.

Fair values are categorised into different levels in a fair value hierarchy based on the inputs used in the valuatlon techniques as follows.

Level 1. quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or llabilities.

Level 2: inputs other than quoted prices included In Level 1 that are observable for the asset or llability, sither directly (i.e. as prices) or indlrectly (i.e.
derived from prices)

Level 3: inputs for the asset or liability that are not based on observable market data (unobservable inputs).

There have been no transfers in either direction for the year ended 31 March 2022 and 31 March 2021.

Measuromont of fair valuos
Valuation techniques and significant unobservable inputs

Falr value of financial assets and llabllities measured at amortised cost

The carrying amounts of short-term trade and other recelvables, trade payables, cash and cash equivalents and other bank balances are considered
to be the same as their fair values, due to their short-term nature.

For other financial liabllities/ assets that are measured at fair value, the carrying amounts are equal to the fair values.

(This space has been intentionally left blank)
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Note 36: Financlal Risk Management Objectlves And Policles

The Company's principal financial llabllities comprise loans and borrowings, trade payables and other financial llabliities. The main purpose
of these financial liabilities is to finance the Company's operations and to provide guarantees to support its operations. The Company's
principal financial assets include loans, investments, trade and other receivables, cash and cash equivalents and other financial assets,

The Company Is exposed to market risk, credit risk and liquidity risk, The Company's senlor management oversees the management of
these risks. The Board of Directors revlews and agrees policies for managing each of these risks, which are summarised below.

{1} Market risk

Market risk is the risk that the fair value of future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market prices.
Market risk comprises three types of risk: interest rate risk, currency risk and other price risk. Financial instruments affected by market risk
include loans and borrowings, deposits and investment in mutual funds.

The sensitlvity analyses In the following sectlons relate to the poslition as at March 31, 2022 and March 31, 2021.

a) Interest rate risk
Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value of future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market
interest rates. The Company is not exposed to interest rate risk.

b) Foreign currency risk
Foreign Currency Risk is the risk that the Fair Value or Future Cash Flows of an exposure will fluctuate because of changes in foreign
currency rates. Exposures can arise on account of the various assets and liabilities which are denominated in currencles other than Indian

Rupee. The Company is not exposed to foreign currency risk. As on March 31, 2022 (March 31, 2021:Nif), the Company does not have
any outstanding foreign currency exposures.

i) Credit risk
Credit risk is the risk that counterparty will not meet its obligations under a financial instrument or customer contract, leading to a financial

loss. The Company is exposed to credit risk from their operating activities (primarily trade recelvables) and from its financing activities,
including deposits with banks and financial instltutions etc.

(a) Trade recelvables

Customer credit risk Is managed by Company as per established policy, procedures and control relating to customer credit risk
management. Credit quality of a customer is assessed based on an extensive credit rating. Outstanding customer receivables are
regularly monitored.

The ageing analysis of trade receivables as of the reporting date is as follows:

Nelther past due nor  Less than 30 30 to 90 days 90 to 180 days More than 180 Total
Impaired days days
Trade Receivables as of - 326.21 82.24 57.01 2,34 467.80
March 31, 2022
Trado Rocoivablee ae of - 243,53 50.13 20,76 2.32 316.74

March 31, 2021

1} Idity risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that Company will encounter in meeting the obligations associated with its financial liabllitles that are settled by
delivering cash or another financial asset. The approach of Company to manage liquidity is to ensure, as far as possible, that these will
have sufficient liquldity to meet thelr respective liabilities when they are due, under both normal and stressed condltions, without incurring
unacceptable losses or risk damage to their reputation.

The Company closely monitors its liquidity position and deploys a robust cash management system. The table below summarises the
maturity profile of the Company’s financial liabilities based on contractual undiscounted payments.

Less than 1 1 to 5 years > § yoars Total
year
As at March 31, 2022 P
Lease Liabilities “LY N, 40,60 211.29 67.44 319.33
Trade payables 4 511136.07 11.76 - 147.82
Other fnancial liabllities 1) =) 14.77 = - 14.77
) i 1191.44 223.04 67.44 481.92
As at March 31, 2021
Lease Liabilities 32.80 189.74 129.59 352.13
Trade payables 139.88 6.64 . 146,52
Other financial liabliities 18,10 - 18.10

190.78 196.38 129.59 516.76
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Note 36: Capltal Management

iy For the purpose of Company's capital management, capital includes issued equity capital, share premium and all

other equity reserves afttributable to the equity holders of the parent.

i)y The primary objective of the Company's capital management is to maximise the sharehoider value and also ensure
ability to continue as a going concern. In order to maintain the optimal balance of Debt and Capital, the Company

manages its capital structure and makes adjustments to it in the light of changes in economic conditions.

iiiy The Company monitors Capital & Debt balance using Capital Gearing ratio, which is net debt divided by total capital

plus net debt:

As At As At

_March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Trade Payables (Refer note 17) 147.82 146.52
Other Financial Liabilities (Refer note 18) 14.77 18.10
Other Current Liabilities (Refer note 19) 108.21 82.29
Less: Cash and Cash Equivalents (Refer note 12) (103.02) (150.64)
Adjusted Net Debt (A) 167.78 96.27
Equity Share Capital (Refer note 14) 600.00 600.00
Other Equity (Refer note 15) 1,004.83 944.86
Total Capital (B) 1,604.83 1,544.86
Net Debt and Capital (C=A+B) 1,772.61 1,641.13
Gearing Ratio [D=A/(C)] 9.47% 5.87%

a) No changes were made in the objectives, policies or processes for managing capital during the years ended March

31, 2022 and March 31, 2021

(This space has been intentionally left blank)
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Note 37: Ratio Analysis
] " As At As ., At . -
Description Numerator Denominator March 31, 2022| March 31, 2021 % change|Reason for variance’
Current ratio Current Assels Current Liabilities 3.96 3.69 7.30%|{Not Applicable
Debt- Equity Ratio Total Debt Shareholder's Equity 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% |Not Applicable
Debt Service Coverage ratio Eamings for debt service = Net profit Debt service = Interest + Principal 10.73 7.56 42.00% |Though Company has no debt, increase in
after taxes + Non-cash operating Repayments PAT in F.Y 2022 vis-a-vis F.Y 2021 has
expenses increase the debl srvice coverage. Interest
under debt service mainly represents the
interest on lease liabilities
Retum on Equity ratio Net Profits zfter taxes — Preference Average Shareholder’s Equity 6.34% 2.57% 146.34% |Revenue growth and comesponding increase
Dividend in PAT has resulted into improvement in
return on equity
Inventory Tumover ratio Revenue Average Inventory 16.78 16.89 -0.65%|Not Applicable
Trade Receivable Tumover Net credit sales = Gross credit sales -  |Average Trade Receivable 341 3.91 -12.56%|Not Applicable
Ratio sales retumn
Trade Payable Tumover Ratio  |Net credit purchases = Gross credit Average Trade Payables 4.49 3.03 48.02%|Decrease in trade payables corresponding to
purchases - purchase retum increase in purchase has improved the ratio.
Net Capital Tumover Ratio Net sales = Total sales - sales retum Working capital = Current assets — 141 1.37 2.67%|Not Applicable
Current liabilities
Net Profit ratio Net Profit Net sales = Total sales - sales retum 7.46% 3.57%| 108.95%|Revenue growth zlong with improvement in
working capital has resulted in improvement
of nel profits over sales.
Retumn on Capital Employed Eamings before interest and taxes Capital Employed = Tangible Net Worth 9.11% 4.86% 87.45%|Revenue growth and comresponding increase
+ Total Debt + Deferred Tax Liability in PAT has resulled into improvement in
retum on capital employed
Market Value at TO+ Sum of Weighted 274.98% -55.04%| -599.57%|Higher Mutual Fund retum in comparison fo

Retumn on Investment

Market Value at T1- Market Value at T0)-
Sum of Cashflows arising out of

cashflows arising out of Invetsment

investment

previous year. Also, there is sale and
purchase of Mutual funds during the year.

* Reasons are explained for variance in which % of change is more than 25% as compared to previous year.

[This space has been left blank intentionalty]
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Note 38: Commitments and Contingencies

a) Capital Commitment

Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on capital account (net of advances) and which have been provided for in
the financial statmements, amounts to ¥ 45.08 (March 31, 2021 : Z Nil)

b) Contingent Llabilities
There are no claims against the company which are not acknowledged as debt as on March 31, 2022 & March 31, 2021.

Note 39: Seament Information

i) The company's operating segments are established on the basis of those components of the group that are evaluated regularly
by the Executive Committee (the ‘Chief Operating Decision Maker’ as defined in Ind AS 108 - ‘Operating Segments'), in deciding
how to allocate resources and in assessing performance. These have been identified taking into account nature of products and
services, the differing risks and returns and the internal business reporting systems. The accounting policies adopted for segment
reporting are in line with the accounting policy of the Company.

ii) The Company is engaged in the designing and manufacturing of moulds, dies, machine tools and jigs & fixtures.

ii) The Company operates within India and does not have operations in economic environments with different risks and retums.

iv) Major Customer: Two customers contributed 10% or more to the Company's revenue for both March 31, 2022 and March 31,
2021.

Note 40:

No funds have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of
funds) by the Company to or in any other person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (Intermediaries) with the understanding,
whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the intermediary shall lend or invest in party identified by or on behalf of the
Company (Ultimate Beneficiaries). The Company has not received any fund from any party(s) (Funding Party) with the
understanding that the Company shall whether, direclty or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified by or on
behalf of the Company (Ultimate Beneficiaries) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries

Note 41: Subsequent Event
a) Dividend Paid and proposed:

Particulars For the year ended For the year ended
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021

A. Declare and Paid During the Year:
Final Dividend for FY 2020-21: ¥ 0.5 per share (FY 30.00 30.00
2019-20: T 0.5 per share)

30.00 30.00

B. Proposed for Approval at the Annual General
Meeting (not recognised as a liability)
Final Dividend for FY 2021-22: ¥ 0.5 per share (FY 30,00 30.00
2020-21: T 0.5 per share)

30.00 30.00
b) No material events have occurred between the balance sheet date to the date of issue of these financial statements that could
affect the values stated in the standalone financial statements.

Note 42: In view of the management, the current assets have a value on realization in the ordinary course of business at least
equal to the amount at which they are stated in the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2022.

Note 43: Figures have been rounded off to the nearest lakh except otherwise stated.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Sandhar Tooling Private Limited

\

Y, }/Q_ b - _( ; — <
(Ajay Kumia av) (Praveen Satlla).-
Place of Signature: Director Director
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